
NOTICE OF REGULAR TELEPHONE/VIDEO  

CONFERENCE MEETING 

July 28, 2020 

MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL 

STATE OF TEXAS         AGENDA 

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY 

CITY OF MONTGOMERY 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC IS HEREBY GIVEN in accordance with the order of the Office of 
the Governor issued March 16, 2020, the Montgomery City Council will conduct a Regular Meeting 
scheduled for 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 28, 2020, at City of Montgomery City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville 
Road, Montgomery, Texas via Zoom Teleconferencing. 

 
This meeting will be closed to in-person attendance by the public. A temporary suspension of the Open 
Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference public meetings has been granted by Governor Greg 
Abbott. These actions are being taken to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
that bring people into a group setting and in accordance with Section 418.016 of the Texas Government 
Code.  Telephonic and videoconferencing capabilities will be utilized to allow individuals to address the 
City Council. Members of the public who wish to submit their written comments on a listed agenda item 
must submit their comments by email to shensley@ci.montgomery.tx.us by 3:00 p.m. on July 28, 2020.   
 
Members of the public are entitled to participate remotely via Zoom Teleconferencing. Citizens may join 
the Zoom Meeting by logging on at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83751255250  and using Meeting ID: 
837 5125 5250. They may also join by calling (346) 248-7799 and entering the Meeting ID: 837 5125 
5250. 

The Meeting Agenda Pack will be posted online at www.montgomerytexas.gov.  The meeting will be 
recorded and uploaded to the City’s website on the next following day. 

Notice - any person(s) using profane, abusive or threatening language may result in them being removed 
from the Teleconference Meeting.  

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS 
 
VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM: 
Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to speaking, 
each speaker must be recognized by the Mayor. City Council may not discuss or take any action on an item 
but may place the issue on a future agenda.  The number of speakers along with the time allowed per speaker 
may be limited. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Matters related to the approval of minutes of the July 14, 2020, Regular Meeting, and July 21, 2020, 
Special Meeting. 
 

  

mailto:shensley@ci.montgomery.tx.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83751255250
http://www.montgomerytexas.gov/
















































 

 
Development Report 

July 2020 
 

Richard Tramm, City Administrator 

Dave McCorquodale, CPM, Assistant City Administrator and  

Director of Planning & Development 

 

 

This month’s report finds the City over four months into a global pandemic that has 

reshaped the way we interact with the world around us.  Most businesses have 

reopened to clients and customers at reduced capacity.  Residential homebuilding 

has increased over last month, and two new subdivisions are under development in 

the City.  Commercial development continued at a steady pace this month.  City staff 

is closely monitoring the situation to understand the implications on economic 

development within our City. 

 

  



Commercial Development 
 

KENROC Property – This 13-acre development is on the north side of SH 105 and east of 

Lone Star Pkwy.  A 16,000 sqft commercial building is along SH 105, and future plans call for a 

similar 24,000 sqft building on the north side of the property.    Discount Tire is in preliminary 

design on one of the frontage parcels.   

 

Kroger Site –Roughly 80% built out; three parcels remaining for development.  An additional 

16-acre site with utilities is available west of Kroger.   

 

Central Business District – Best Donuts and  Coldwell Banker are now open along 

SH105.  Wings Over Montgomery, a new take-out wings & waffles restaurant, is renovating a 

building on FM 149 in downtown.  K Innovations Station, a digital graphics business, has opened 

on John A. Butler.  Beauty Babes, a makeup and hair salon, opened at 305 Prairie Street. 

 

Shoppes at Montgomery 

– This is a 26-acre property 

located at the southwest corner 

of SH 105 and FM 2854.  Chick-

Fil-A is open and construction is 

starting on a stand-alone 

Starbucks.  Two retail centers 

are also under construction in 

this development that will add 

approximately 10 new 

businesses to the development. 

 

   

 

 



Residential Development 

Existing homesite inventory is still available, and several new residential subdivisions are in the 

early stages of the development process.  While uncertainty exists in the market, low mortgage 

interest rates coupled with a desirable community and relatively low home prices will likely keep 

demand for new housing strong for the immediate future. 

 

• 34 new homes have been completed in 2020 (6.8 homes/month, on par with prior years) 

• 7 completed in June  

• 10 new single-family home permits issued in June 

 

 

Hills of Town Creek 

Subdivision – With a total 

of 100 single-family 

homesites, this subdivision 

immediately west of Town 

Creek Apartments off Emma’s 

Way.  57 homes are complete, 

16 are under construction, and 

27 lots are available.  Plans for 

a new 30-lot section are under 

review. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Town Creek Crossing – This addition to the Buffalo Springs Planned Development 

includes 199 residential homesites and eight commercial reserves.  Planning for the subdivision is 

in the early stages of design.  More details on the timeline for construction will be provided as 

they become available. 

 

 

 

 

Montgomery Townhomes –Plans have been submitted to the City for a 48-unit townhome 

project along Plez Morgan Drive between Lone Star Parkway and FM 1097.  The architectural 

and engineering plans are both under review.  Project updates to follow as it moves along. 

 

Terra Vista Subdivision – This is a 61-lot single-family development northeast of 

Waterstone on FM 1097. 31 homes are complete, 15 are under construction, and 15 lots are 

available. 

 



City Development Activities   

 

Texas Water Development Board Funding - The City is utilizing $2.8 million in 

TWDB funding for water and sewer infrastructure projects that include: 

• Downtown + SH105 Waterline Replacement. (City Council awarded a bid in mid-July; 

construction planned to start early in September 2020).   

• Water Plant #3 (Project currently bidding; construction start early October 2020).   

• Lift Station #1 (under construction; early August 2020 completion). 

• Lift Station #3 Sanitary Force Main Reroute (design complete; process on hold pending 

award of above projects to determine final funding balances) 

       

General Land Office Severe Flood Mitigation Grant – In 2018, the City was 

awarded $2.2 million from the Texas General Land Office (GLO) for flood-related damages 

associated with 2016-2018 flooding events, which included the Memorial & Tax Day floods and 

Hurricane Harvey.  A study of the Town Creek and Anders Branch watersheds on the north side 

of the City is now underway, and projects identified in the study will be implemented with a portion 

of the grant funds. 

 

HOME Grant --The City Council approved an application to be made for the State of Texas 

HOME project in mid-2018. The applicants must have income below 80% of the average income 

for the area, be the owner of the house and have a clear title to the property where the new house 

would go. The application process resulted in three city residents that qualified for new homes. 

The grant has no local match, but the MEDC has agreed to cover any incidental costs required by 

the grant. Each house includes approximately $100,000 in funding for administration and 

construction. Agreements with three residents approved under this program were signed on 

January 21, 2020. A fourth resident is anticipated to close later this month.   

 

 

 



Downtown Improvement Plan  

 

This effort is to improve the streetscape and pedestrian space in the downtown area. Planning is 

under way now, funded by the MEDC. The process will involve community input and design 

concepts were developed by Texas A&M Landscape Architecture students. Many of these concept 

drawings are being used to select a design firm for the project.  An RFQ is being prepared as a part 

of that selection process, and is expected to advertise next month.  

 

 

Comprehensive Plan – The City held a Virtual Town Hall on July 8th to review the draft of 

the Comprehensive Plan being worked on by Texas A&M’s Community Resilience Collaborative 

and Texas SeaGrant.  The City held a series of five community meetings during 2019 and will 

incorporate the values and expectations of the community. The plan will guide public policy in 

areas such as transportation, utilities, land use, recreation and housing.  City Council will see the 

draft Comprehensive Plan in August for review. 



Businesses Opened in 2020 

 

Coldwell Banker; 21105 Eva Street, Suite 110 

Christian Brothers Automotive; 19920 Eva Street 

Chick-fil-A; 20155 Eva Street 

Best Donuts; 20998 Eva Street 

Dr. Kendra Pratt, Orthodontist; 19970 Eva Street, Suite 105 

K Innovations Station (graphic design & print services); 304 John A. Butler Street 

Beauty Babes (professional makeup and hair salon with boutique); 305 Prairie Street 

 



Chapter 380 Development Agreements 

 

It has been a while since the City and MEDC have negotiated a 
380 Development Agreement with a developer, and I wanted to 
provide some basic information on what these agreements are and 
why they might be useful.  

Chapter 380 of the Local Government Code authorizes 
municipalities to offer incentives designed to promote economic 
development such as commercial and retail projects. Specifically, it 
provides for offering loans and grants of city funds or services at 
little or no cost to promote state and local economic development 
and to stimulate business and commercial activity. (comptroller.texas.gov) 

The City of Montgomery and/or MEDC currently have three 
Chapter 380 Agreements in place that provide for the 
reimbursement or rebate of property taxes, impact fees,  and/or a 
portion of sales tax as incentives for construction and businesses 
to be located within the City of Montgomery.  

One item staff is currently exploring that has not been used by the 
City of Montgomery is the Direct Payment Permit for sales tax. 
Under this permit, companies that annually purchase at least 
$800,000 of taxable items can obtain a permit that will allow them 
to pay those sales taxes directly to the Comptrollers Office at a 
later date, rather than the time of purchase. In their report to the 
Comptroller’s Office, the company paying the taxes can point the 
sales tax for construction materials to the City where a project is 
located rather than the city where materials were purchased. This 
can effectively ensure that the City could receive the 2% tax share 
for the full project construction cost.  



The following Chapter 380 Development Agreements are active in 
Montgomery: 

• Chris Cheatham for Hills of Town Creek 
o Who: City 
o Why: Infrastructure reimbursement 
o Payments based on: Ad Valorem Tax + Impact Fees 
o Terms: 15 years / up to $400,000 
o City Share: 16% of City’s 1.5-cent allocation 
o Paid through Year #7 

 

• The Kroger Co. 
o Who: City & MEDC 
o Why: Economic Development + Infrastructure 
o Payments based on: Sales Tax + Ad Valorem Tax 
o Terms: 15 years / up to $5.6 million 
o City Share: 16% of City’s 1.5-cent allocation (1/4-cent) 
o MEDC Share: 50% of EDC’s ½-cent allocation (1/4-cent) 
o Status: Paid through Year #2 

 

• The Shoppes at Montgomery 
o Who: City & MEDC 
o Why: Economic Development + Infrastructure 
o Payments based on: Sales Tax + Impact Fees 
o Terms: 10 years / up to $1.25 million 
o City Share: 16% of City’s 1.5-cent allocation 
o MEDC Share: 50% of EDC’s ½-cent allocation 
o Status: 1st payment to be made this year 



 
Public Works Department 
101 Old Plantersville Rd. 
Montgomery, TX 77316 

Main: 936-597-6434 Fax: 936-597-6437 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Monthly Report for June 2020 

 

Water 
- Repaired 2” main at 20600 Eva St. 
- Investigated possible leak on Buffalo Springs Dr. Adjusted position of manhole on air release valve as it 

was resting on the water main. No leak was found. Possible phone conduit holding water. We are 
continuing to monitor. 

- Activated/deactivated 18 water accounts. 
- Completed monthly cutoff list for nonpayments. 
- Completed monthly leak notification door hangers. 
- Completed monthly meter verification list. 
- Completed monthly check of idle meter list for consumption. No issues were found. 
- Completed 5 work orders for endpoint maintenance issues. 
- Completed 7 work orders for water leaks. 
- Completed 2 work orders for miscellaneous water issues. 
- Completed 7 work orders for water taps. 

 
Wastewater 

- Repaired broken sewer cleanout at Fernland Park. 
- Raised manhole lid at 19055 Minero Ln. 
- Replaced 5’ manhole cone section with 3’ cone section to lower manhole lid to grade at 410 Terra Vista 

Circle. 
- Completed 7 work orders for sewer taps. 
- Completed 0 work orders for sewer-stop up. 

 
Streets/Drainage/ROW 

- Flail mowed several areas around town. 
- Painted 5 more parking stops with Texas flag theme. 
- Removed concrete debris from ditch on Buffalo Springs Dr. 
- Set 4 culverts on Baja St. for Gulf Coast project. 
- Cleaned out culverts on Mason and Maiden St. 
- Added riprap to ditch on Caroline and Sheppard for erosion control. 
- Set culvert at 2701 Lone Star Parkway. 



- Replaced missing speed limit sign on Plez Morgan. 
- Picked up trash dropped on Buffalo Springs Dr. (piles of paper) 
- Repaired radius of Lone Star Bend at Lone Star Parkway. 
- Cleared storm inlets throughout the city. 
- Repaired 2 potholes. 
- Completed 0 work orders for streetlight request. 
- Completed 9 work orders for Street ROW – Ditch/Drainage. 
- Completed daily utility locates as necessary. 
- Completed daily removal of bandit signs as necessary 
- Completed monthly weed killer list. 

 
 
Building/Facility/Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance 

- Refueled all onsite generators. 
- Sharpened blades on flail mower. 
- Pressured washed Community Center building. 
- Replaced parking bollards at Community Center. 
- Made several small repairs at Fernland Park as requested by Docents. 
- Completed monthly light bulb check at all facilities. 
- Completed monthly check of AED’s at City Hall and in crew trucks. 
- Delivered cases of water to City Hall as requested. 
- Completed weekly cleaning of Community Center. 
- Honored half-staff flag alerts. 
- Completed change of all air filters at all facilities. 
- Completed weekly pre trip inspections of crew trucks. 
- Completed monthly check of all irrigation systems and made repairs as necessary. 
- Completed 2 work orders for street sign issues. 
- Completed 24 work orders for general-City Hall maintenance. 

 
Parks/Recreation 

- Trimmed all low limbs in Cedar Brake Park. 
- Replaced pump on Cedar Brake fountain. 
- Water sealed picnic tables at Cedar Brake Park. 
- Repainted several light poles in Cedar Brake Park. 
- Delivered and emptied debris trailer from Memory Park for Rotary Club. 
- Completed 41 work orders for maintenance-parks issues. 
- M/W/F cleaning of all restrooms and grounds. 
- Fernland Park was reopened on June 5th for tours. 
- Fernland docents reported 481 visitors and provided 56 tours for the month. 

 
 
General 

- Completed 16 work orders for maintenance-garbage issues. 
- Completed 25 work orders for maintenance-general issues. 



- Completed monthly safety meeting with department and safety officer. 
- Attended bi-weekly conference calls with utility operator and engineer. 
- Attended department head staff meeting at City Hall. 
- Attended virtual LEPC meeting. 
- Attended virtual TPWA meeting. 
- Attended Christmas parade planning meeting. 
- Attended meeting on Eagle Scout project at Memory Park. 
- Attended final work session for LMC project. 
- Attended a Fernland Park tour demonstration by Eva Rains. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report prepared by: 
Mike Muckleroy 

Director of Public Works 
July 22, 2020 



                                       
 
 
 
 
 

Montgomery Police Department 
Chief Anthony Solomon 

 

Activity Report  
 

June 1, 2020 – June 30, 2020 
 
Patrol Division 
 

Calls for Service   -  139 
Total Reports    -  33 
Citations Issued   -  126 
Warnings Issued   -  222 
Arrests    -  9 
Accidents    -  7 
 
Personnel/Training 
 
Scheduled trainings in June were cancelled due to COVID-19. 
 
Investigation Division 

Total number of assigned cases to C.I.D. for the month: 2 
 
 

Breakdown by Offense Category 
 
 
DWI       3 
 
Fraud       1 
 
Trespasser      2 
 
Evading      1 
 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia   3 
 
Missing Persons     1 
 
 
Major Incidents  
 
On July 3, 2020 Mongromery Police worked an accident in the 20,210 block of F.M. 105 in the field 
located behind Kroger. A 54 year old male was paragliding when  according to witnesses he lost 



control due to high winds. The subject crashed and was later pronounced deceased at Coroe 
Hospital.   
 
 
Upcoming Events 
 
The Police Department’s R.A.D. Classes and Citizen’s Police Academy have been postponed. New 
dates are to be determined. 
 
Traffic and Safety Initiatives 
 
We have made it easier for citizens to report traffic concerns to the police department! We created 
a form that citizens can use to report the location of traffic concerns, such as excessive speeding in 
a specific location. This data will be collected and used by our department along with current 
traffic initiatives we are currently utilizing.  
 
 
 













UTILITY/GENERAL FUND REPORT – JUNE 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL REVENUE 

Utilities 

 

$196,997.82 

 

 

Permits 

 

$24,703.00 

Sign Fees $250.00 

Vendor/Golf Cart/ Etc. Permits $50.00 

 Plat/ Zoning/ Variance Fees 

 

$271.65 

Right of Way Fees $5.88 

Insurance Claim Reimbursement  $241.40 

Flags Sold $133.00 

 Community Building/ Park Rentals $750.00 

Online Transaction Fees $342.50 

Police Department State Reimbursement for 
Tests 

$1,000.00 

Escrow Fees $5,712.37 

Culvert Work $966.60 

Accident Report $18.00 

Arrest Fees $21.13 

Monthly Total $231,463.35 



UTILITY/GENERAL FUND REPORT – JUNE 2020 

 
The 120+ Days arrears have been audited and the estimated remaining balance, pending adjustments, 
will be $25,261.92. The adjustments will be completed and included on the July 2020 Utility/General Fund 
Report. The balance remaining after adjustments will be sent for collections. 

 
 
 
 
 

ARREARS 

 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

Number of Accounts 9 4 198 

Amount $321.01 $201.47 $44,005.60 

GRAND TOTAL:  $44,528.08 

PERMITS 

Type Permit Total 

Building-Commercial 2 

Building-Residential 18 

Plumbing 9 

Irrigation 3 

Mechanical 1 

Electrical 9 

Pool 4 

TOTAL 46 



UTILITY/GENERAL FUND REPORT – JUNE 2020 

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

City Account Consumption in Gallons

May-20 Jun-20 Jun-19

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

UTILITIES 

New Water Accts. 18 

Disconnected Water Accts. 8 

Total Number of Active Accts. 835 

CITY ACCOUNT CONSUMPTION 
ACCOUNT NAME ACCT # MAY 2020 JUNE 2020 JUNE 2019 

Community Building – Irrigation (01-8732-00) 12,000 10,000 
 

12,000 
Community Building (01-0130-00) 0 

 
1,000 0 

 City Cemetery (01-1110-00) 0 0 0 
City Welcome Sign Irrigation (01-8733-00) 0 1,000 0 
Cedar Brake Park Irrigation (01-8736-00) 12,000 7,000 2,000 

Cedar Brake Park Restrooms (01-8735-00) 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Fernland Park (01-8737-00) 7,000 5,000 5,000 
Memory Park (01-5885-00) 105,000 126,000 99,000 

Community Building Stage Irrigation (01-6180-00) 1,000 3,000 2,000 
City Hall & Irrigation (01-6190-00) 27,000 20,000 28,000 

Homecoming Park Restrooms (01-8820-00) 0 0 1,000 
Homecoming Park Drinking Fountain (01-8738-00) 1,000 0 0 

Buffalo Springs Sewer Plant (01-8821-00) 1,000 2,000 1,000 



 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Montgomery 

Operations Report  
June 2020 

05/18/20-06/17/20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 2 of 9 

 
 
 
Dear City of Montgomery Council Members: 
 
 
We are pleased to provide you with the monthly operations report.  This report summarizes the 
major events that occurred during the operating month. Our mission, as always, is to assist the 
district in providing safe and reliable water to the residents. 
 
The water plants, wastewater plant and drinking water quality is checked on a daily basis.  
Wastewater collection system lift stations are checked three times a week.  Alarms are 
monitored, and our staff is on 24-hour call.  Our construction crews are minutes away from the 
City. 
 
Our operators collect and enter all facility data into Kardia.  Our operators note any issues or 
problems that are observed during the day.  Mission Control is instantly aware of the issue and 
immediately begins the resolution process.  This approach benefits our clients because decisions 
can be made based on relevant data.  
 
 
All the district’s data can be accessed on-line.  The data is username and password protected.  
The data is integrated with Kardia and updated daily.  District alerts that are generated by Kardia 
can be sent to board designated recipients. GUS appreciates the trust and confidence that the 
board has in our team. We work diligently to provide our clients with accurate and useful 
information.  
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Williams 
 
 
 
Vice President 
Gulf Utility Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 3 of 9 

 
 
District Alerts 
 
05/18/2020 – Lift Station 2, High level 
Operator found lift station running normal. No issues at the facility.  
 
05/21/2020 – Leak reported, Water Plant 3 
Operator investigated a leak at the cooling tower and found the seal on the cooling tower 
pump leaking. The pump was repaired and reinstalled at the plant.  
 
05/24/2020 – Lift station 2,3,4,5,12/WWTP, No power 
Upon arrival operator found facilities with no power due to recent storms in the area. Entergy 
was notified and restored the power.  
 
05/24/2020 – Lift station 3, Pump failure 
Upon arrival operator found lift pump 2 not pumping, pump was pulled and brought in for 
repairs. Repair was warrantied through contractor. 
 
05/27/2020– Lift Station 9, High level 
Operator found facility calling out for high level. Operator reset facility equipment and 
monitored.  
 
05/27/2020– Lift Station 2, Variable frequency drive (VFD) failure 
Operator found lift pump 3 calling out. Operator reset alarm and monitored facility. 
 
05/27/2020– Lift Station 3, Phase failure 
Upon arrival operator found no power at control box. Phase monitor was replaced restoring 
power to facility. 
 
05/29/2020 – WWTP, Power failure 
Upon arrival operator found facility failure at blower 3 due to a possible power surge. Operator 
reset blower and monitored facility. 
 
06/01/2020 – Grinder Station C 
Grinder pump station was calling out. Repairs were made to the controls and put back online.  
 
06/02/2020 – Water Plant 3, Leak reported 
Operator found valve from the HPT leaking; valve was replaced. 
 
06/10/2020 – Lift Station 14, High runtime 
Operator found both pumps run times to be elevated at facility, pumps were pulled and 
cleaned of debris. 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 4 of 9 

 
06/17/2020 – Lift station 2/9/12, No power 
Upon arrival operator found facilities with power, call out due to power surge. Operator reset 
alarms and monitored facility. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 5 of 9 

Wastewater Plant Flow Detail 
 

 
 
 *Peak daily average was not in conjunction with a rain event but after doing some research we 
did find high level call outs from the bypass pump for the lift station 1 relocation project on that day. 
 

 Flow for the month of May – June was 4,903,000 gallons   
 

 Daily peak flow May 29, 2020 was 395,000 gallons  
 

 Average Daily Flow 158,200 gallons   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5/
18

/2
02

0
5/

19
/2

02
0

5/
20

/2
02

0
5/

21
/2

02
0

5/
22

/2
02

0
5/

23
/2

02
0

5/
24

/2
02

0
5/

25
/2

02
0

5/
26

/2
02

0
5/

27
/2

02
0

5/
28

/2
02

0
5/

29
/2

02
0

5/
30

/2
02

0
5/

31
/2

02
0

6/
1/

20
20

6/
2/

20
20

6/
3/

20
20

6/
4/

20
20

6/
5/

20
20

6/
6/

20
20

6/
7/

20
20

6/
8/

20
20

6/
9/

20
20

6/
10

/2
02

0
6/

11
/2

02
0

6/
12

/2
02

0
6/

13
/2

02
0

6/
14

/2
02

0
6/

15
/2

02
0

6/
16

/2
02

0
6/

17
/2

02
0

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000
May - June Daily Effluent Trend

Daily Effluent Daily Trend



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 6 of 9 

 
 
 
Discharge Limitations 
 

 Daily Average Flow 400,000 gallons (0.4 MGD) 
 2-Hour Peak Flow 833 gpm 
 CBOD daily average 10 mg/l 
 Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 15 mg/l 
 Ammonium Nitrogen (NH3) 2 mg/l 
 Chlorine Residual >1.0 mg/l < 4.0 mg/l 

 The current permit expires 06/01/2022 
 
 
Effluent 
 
TSS, DO, E.Coli, NH3N, PH sample results were all comfortable within the parameters set by the 
State of Texas. 
 
  Buffalo Springs WWTP Effluent Monitoring Report 

Effluent Permitted Values Parameter Measured Excursion 

Average Monthly T.S.S. 15 mg/l 3.70 no 

Average Monthly NH3 2 mg/l 0.20 no 

Minimal CL2 Residual 1 mg/l 1.11 no 

Max CL2 Residual 4 mg/l 3.78 no 

Rainfall for the Month 
 

5.00 inches  
  There were no excursions for the month of June 
 
 
 

 
 

Daily Rain High = Total Daily Rainfall 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 7 of 9 

Water Report 
 
05/18/2020-06/17/2020  
 

2020 

Well Name Recorded Flow 
MGD % of Total Rating MGD/Day YTD Pumpage 

MGD YTD % Permitted 
Value 

Remaining 
Permit % 

Well 2 0.398 3.63% 0.864 1.197 2.56% 
92.930 82.91% 

Well 3 3.371 30.76% 0.864 14.682 31.40% 

Well 4 7.191 65.61% 2.160 30.874 66.04% 90.000 65.70% 

Total 10.960 100.00% 3.888 46.753 100% 232.663   

Flushing 0.158             

Subtotal 10.802             

Sold 11.215             

% Accounted 104%             

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Accountability  
Total Water Sourced 10.960 
Flushing 0.158 

Subtotal 10.802 
Sold 11.215 
Accountability % 104% 

CONNECTIONS 
School 12 
Commercial Inside 160 
Commercial Outside 1 
Residential Inside 708 
Residential Outside 28 
Church 13 
City 15 
Hydrant 7 
Multifamily 11 
n/a 3 
Total 958 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 8 of 9 

 
 

 

Date Total  Well_1 Well_2 Well_3 Well_4 

AVG 11.21 0.000 0.466 5.106 5.637 

6/19/2019 12.002 0.000 0.000 3.514 8.488 

7/19/2019 12.276 0.000 0.013 6.618 5.645 

8/19/2019 17.486 0.000 0.571 10.319 6.596 

9/19/2019 19.286 0.000 3.191 13.505 2.590 

10/19/2019 16.338 0.000 0.594 11.142 4.602 

11/19/2019 10.568 0.000 0.042 4.506 6.020 

12/19/2019 7.771 0.000 0.017 1.457 6.297 

1/19/2020 7.021 0.000 0.887 1.106 5.028 

2/19/2020 7.324 0.000 0.095 2.279 4.950 

3/19/2020 8.276 0.000 0.163 3.632 4.481 

4/19/2020 7.259 0.000 0.083 1.929 5.247 

5/19/2020 9.146 0.000 0.000 2.995 6.151 

6/19/2020 10.960 0.000 0.398 3.371 7.191 

Total  145.71 0.000 6.054 66.373 73.286 
 
 

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Ground Water Production

Well 1

Well 2

Well 3

Well 4



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
July 28, 2020  

Page 9 of 9 

 
 
 

Date Accountability  Unaccounted  
Total 

Sourced  
Water 
Sold  

Flushing/ 
Leaks 

Unbilled 
Water 

6/19/2019 89% 1.359 12.002 10.311 0.332 1.691 

7/19/2019 82% 2.193 12.276 9.218 0.866 3.058 

8/19/2019 81% 3.340 17.486 12.548 1.598 4.938 

9/19/2019 90% 2.020 19.286 16.753 0.513 2.533 

10/19/2019 71% 4.692 16.338 11.231 0.415 5.107 

11/19/2019 99% 0.104 10.568 8.427 2.037 2.141 

12/19/2019 98% 0.120 7.771 7.474 0.177 0.297 

1/19/2020 96% 0.257 7.021 6.598 0.166 0.423 

2/19/2020 97% 0.209 7.324 6.598 0.517 0.726 

3/19/2020 97% 0.246 8.276 6.962 1.068 1.314 

4/19/2020 100% -0.017 7.259 7.084 0.192 0.175 

5/19/2020 96% 0.325 9.146 8.599 0.222 0.547 

6/19/2020 104% -0.441 10.960 11.243 0.158 -0.283 

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18
20
22
24

Water Accountability

Total
Sourced
Water
Sold
Unbilled
Water



CHECKING ACCT PRIOR MONTH END TOTAL FUNDS
BALANCES INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE

GENERAL FUNDS
OPERATING FUND     #1017375 717,186.05$              717,186.05$                 

HOME GRANT FUNDS /COPS UNIVERSAL  #1032895 10.00$                       10.00$                          

ESCROW FUND    #1025873 -$                          -$                              

PARK FUND    #7014236 -$                          -$                              

POLICE DRUG & MISC FUND     #1025675 10,675.64$                10,675.64$                   

INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    100,000.00$             100,000.00$                 

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND    # 00003 343,343.06$             343,343.06$                 

TEXPOOL - RESERVE FUND    # 00001 253,221.07$             253,221.07$                 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 727,871.69$              696,564.13$             1,424,435.82$              

CONSTRUCTION FUND
BUILDING FUND     #1058528 -$                          -$                              

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT    #1058544 33,253.41$                33,253.41$                   

BOK Fnancial Series 2017A 121,826.61$              121,826.61$                 

BOK Fnancial Series 2017BA 1,528,334.27$           1,528,334.27$              

TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 136,679.19$             136,679.19$                 

INVESTMENTS - CONSTRUCTION -$                         -$                              

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION FUND 1,683,414.29$           136,679.19$             1,820,093.48$              
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND      #7024730 1,286.86$                  1,286.86$                     

TEXPOOL DEBT SERVICE       # 00008 -$                          196,841.07$             196,841.07$                 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,286.86$                  196,841.07$             198,127.93$                 

COURT SECURITY FUND     #1070580 6,949.72$                  -$                         6,949.72$                     
  
COURT TECHNICAL FUND     #1058361 39,448.88$                -$                         39,448.88$                   
 
GRANT FUND
HOME GRANT ACCOUNT     #1059104 5,737.63$                  5,737.63$                     

GRANT ACCOUNT     #1048479 80.73$                       80.73$                          

TOTAL GRANT FUND 5,818.36$                  -$                         5,818.36$                     

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND     #1025253 14,503.72$                -$                         14,503.72$                   
 
MEDC 
CHECKING ACCOUNT   #1017938 97,493.62$                97,493.62$                   

TEXPOOL - MEDC       # 00006 1,223,569.40$          1,223,569.40$              

TEXPOOL - MEDC       # 00005 59,702.95$               59,702.95$                   

TOTAL MEDC 97,493.62$                1,283,272.35$          1,380,765.97$              

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURES    #1047745 8,591.98$                  8,591.98$                     
 
UTILITY FUND  

UTILITY FUND     #1017383 1,072,681.29$           1,072,681.29$              

TEXPOOL - UTILITY FUND    # 00002 773,141.57$             773,141.57$                 

TOTAL UTILITY FUND 1,072,681.29$           773,141.57$             1,845,822.86$              

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 3,658,060.41$           3,086,498.31$          6,744,558.72$              

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND 596,564.13$                 
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    100,000.00$                 
 
TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 136,679.19$                 
 
TEXPOOL - DEBT SERVICE      # 00008 196,841.07$                 
 
TEXPOOL - MEDC 1,223,569.40$              
INVESTMENTS - MEDC 59,702.95$                   
 
TEXPOOL - UTILITY 773,141.57$                 

TOTAL ALL INVESTMENTS 3,086,498.31$              

*Note:  

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
ACCOUNT BALANCES 06-30-20

For Meeting of July 28, 2020

INVESTMENTS

1

1



June 30, 2020

Bookkeeper's Report

City of Montgomery

611 Longmire Rd Suite 1  •  Conroe, Texas 77304  •  Phone: 936.756.1644  •  Fax: 936.756.1844
2



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  June  30,  2020

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Operating
Certificates of Deposit
THIRD COAST BANK, SSB (XXXX7256) 02/02/2020 07/30/2020 1.80 % 100,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0003) 08/01/2005 0.22 % 343,343.06
TEXPOOL (XXXX0001) 02/07/2020 0.22 % 253,221.07 Reimbursement 

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7375) 0.00 % 717,186.05 Checking Account
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5675) 0.00 % 10,675.64 Police Drug & Misc Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5873) 0.00 % 0.00 Escrow
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX2895) 0.00 % 10.00 Home Grant / COPS Universal
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX4236) 0.00 % 0.00 Park 

Totals for Operating Fund: $1,424,435.82
Fund: Capital Projects
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0009) 12/27/2012 0.22 % 136,679.19

Checking Account(s)
BOK Financial (XXXX3014) 0.00 % 121,826.61 BOKF, NA  Escrow - Series 2017A
BOK Financial (XXXX4012) 0.00 % 1,528,334.27 BOKF, NA  Escrow - Series 2017B
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8528) 0.00 % 0.00 Building Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8544) 0.00 % 33,253.41 Const Ckg-W&S Proj 1058544

Totals for Capital Projects Fund: $1,820,093.48
Fund: Debt Service
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0008) 12/27/2012 0.22 % 196,841.07

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX4730) 0.00 % 1,286.86 Checking Account

Totals for Debt Service Fund: $198,127.93
Fund: CT Security
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX0580) 0.00 % 6,949.72 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Security Fund: $6,949.72
Fund: CT Tech
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8361) 0.00 % 39,448.88 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Tech Fund: $39,448.88
Fund: Grant
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8479) 0.00 % 80.73 Grant Account
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX9104) 0.00 % 5,737.63 Checking Account

Totals for Grant Fund: $5,818.36

3



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  June  30,  2020

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Hotel Occupancy Tax
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5253) 0.00 % 14,503.72 Cash In Bank

Totals for Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund: $14,503.72
Fund: MEDC
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0006) 08/01/2005 0.22 % 1,223,569.40
TEXPOOL (XXXX0005) 02/07/2020 0.22 % 59,702.95 Reimbursement

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7938) 0.00 % 97,493.62 MEDC Checking

Totals for MEDC Fund: $1,380,765.97
Fund: Policy Asset Forfeiture
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7745) 0.00 % 8,591.98 Cash In Bank

Totals for Policy Asset Forfeiture Fund: $8,591.98
Fund: Utility
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0002) 08/01/2005 0.22 % 773,141.57

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7383) 0.00 % 1,072,681.29 Water & Sewer Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7417) 0.00 % 0.00 Customer Deposit Acct
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX3840) 0.00 % 0.00 Water Works

Totals for Utility Fund: $1,845,822.86

Grand total for  City of Montgomery: $6,744,558.72

4



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $756,370.13

Receipts
Sales Tax 219,615.98
Amt due from Utility thru 06/12/2020 4,760.26
Amt due from Utility thru 06/12/2020 118.45
Unclaimed Property - Mar 2018 - Feb 2019 733.00
Admin tsf from Ct. Security thru 06/30/20 1,185.00
Amt due from Utility thru 06/30/2020 30,974.64
Transfer from Ct Security for Court date worked - 06/25/2020 32.44
Miscellaneous Revenue CL 06/30/20 31,597.03
Miscellaneous Revenue OS 05/31/20 2,826.00
Court Revenue CL 06/20 26,848.10
Court Rev OS 06/20 256.90
Interest 23.82
Tax P&I CL 06/20 1,390.96
Tax Revenue CL06/20 8,006.50
Tax OS 06/20 974.24
Tax Rev EOM  6/20 1,046.22

Total Receipts 330,389.54

Disbursements
30367 Ogorchock ATH, LLC PID Reimbursement (35,378.47)
30368 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund /Water Usage @ Parks, Welcome Flags - May 2020 (12.00)
30369 Crown Paper and Chemical Supplies #133321 (204.50)
30370 Ed Loucks Insurance City Administrator Bond for Richard Tramm  #040 (50.00)
30371 Entergy Utilities per spreadsheet  05/20 (518.32)
30372 Erika Olascoaga Refund for Permit Fee (20.00)
30373 Ger Nay Pest Control Pest control INV 14214 ; 14215 (267.00)
30374 Kevin A. Thompson. Longevity Pay 2019 - Reissue Check 29896 (170.70)
30375 Nathaniel L. Graves. Longevity Pay 2019 - Reissue Check 29884 (3.41)
30376 OCS, Inc. Computers / Website - Inv 98096 (4,000.00)
30377 Personalized Communications, Inc. Answering Service Inv#18253-052720 (32.52)
30378 Rebecca Huss Reimbursement of Expense - Facebook Ad's (25.00)
30379 Sam's Club Acct #040241083268-7  Inv 5078774020 (99.60)
30380 Vulcan Materials Company Inv# 62111046 (128.46)
30381 Amazon Capital Services Tools - Police Department (79.84)
30382 American Law Enforcement Radar & Training ACI Stalker Patrol / Class For Officers - Invoice 01 (712.00)
30383 Axon Enterprises, Inc. Acct# 456855 Axon Year 3 Payment of Tasers, Inv (3,025.00)
30384 Braun's 2 Door Plates - Inv 385306 (46.00)
30385 Christian Brothers Automotive Repairs - 2017 Chevy Tahoe / 2018 Chevy Silverad (559.61)
30386 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund /Water Usage @ Parks, City Hall, Com Center - Ma (1,539.43)
30387 Cody's Lawn Service LLC Mowing (10,210.00)
30388 Consolidated Communications 936-597-6434 Telephone Service 5/1-5/31/20 (1,345.96)
30389 Entergy Utilities per spreadsheet  05/20 (820.42)
30390 GALLS, LLC Ballistic Vests & Shields- Inv#BC1121373 / Maveri (1,248.35)
30391 Houston Chronicle INV 222716155 Ad # 215119 - Zoning HOTC Sec (648.00)
30392 Jim's Hardware Inc.   Acct #102 -Several Invoices  05/1-05/31/20 (655.78)
30393 Jones & Carter, Inc Engineering Invoices - March & April 2020 (16,392.50)
30394 Lake Conroe Ace Hardware Inv#000385/1 (22.77)
30395 LDC CM100017 Gas    101 Plantersville  5/31/20 (18.31)
30396 McCoy's Building Supply Corporation Office Supplies - 05/31/2020 Invoices (301.06)
30397 Montgomery Central Appraisal District 3rd Qtr Fees 2020 (2,284.82)

5



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
30398 Montgomery County Commissioner Pct. #1 Asphalt Material used for repaving and repairing Ba (57,794.62)
30399 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. 1838 - Inv 1838192352 ; 1838196361 May 2020 (22.46)
30400 Office Depot Business Credit Supplies 05/31/2020 (1,253.32)
30401 Optiquest Internet Services, Inc Computer Tech (76.48)
30402 Rick Hanna, CBO Plan Reviews (6,079.84)
30403 State Comptroller State Criminal Costs and Fees Qtr Ending 03/31/2 (5,194.96)
30404 TML-IRP Contract# 6827 Insurance Premium June 2020 (4,978.17)
30405 Tyler Technologies, Inc Inv 025-298464 Kimberly Duckett Court Training (2,520.00)
30406 UniFirst Holdings, Inc. Acct#1446218-Inv#8440901498 ; 2397 ; 3297 ; 419 (561.45)
30407 Verizon Wireless 521590387-00001 (49.63)
30408 Wex Bank Invoice 65455385 - May 2020 - Gas/Oil (1,096.63)
30409 Amazon Capital Services Operating Supplies (40.98)
30410 Brenda Randall Dep Refund-Com Bldg (275.00)
30411 Comptroller of Public Accounts Unclaimed Property - Mar 1 2018 to Feb 28th 2019 (733.00)
30412 Dog Waste Depot Dog Waste Bags for Parks - Inv 344199 (158.97)
30413 Easley Enterprises of Texas, Inc. City Hall General Cleaning  05/20 (775.00)
30414 Entergy Acct # 140207580 / Inv#315004570420 (1,036.22)
30415 GALLS, LLC Ballistic Vests & Shields- Inv#BC1133880 (1,058.35)
30416 Grease Monkey Montgomery Repairs and maintenance for police car #922-17567 (113.19)
30417 Houston Chronicle INV 222716153 Ad # 214963 - Zoning HOTC Sec (324.00)
30418 Jones & Carter, Inc Engineering Invoices - March & April 2020 (9,110.00)
30419 Kevin Smith Community Building Deposit Refund - Lions Club (75.00)
30420 Kimberly Duckett Reimbursement of Expense - Pizza for Court Staff (65.39)
30421 Medical Air Services Association Monthly Membership for 7 Emergent Plus  Invoice (98.00)
30422 Michael Shirley Court Prosecutor  6/11/2020 (450.00)
30423 NAPA Auto Parts Acct # 1670 - Inv 411672 (16.76)
30424 Northwest Pest Patrol Acct-32791-Mosquito fogging / Inv#354995,996,9 (580.00)
30425 On Site Decals, LLC Police Graphics - Inv 8649 (885.00)
30426 Rick Hanna, CBO Plan Reviews (8,973.44)
30427 Stowe's Collision Repair LLC Police -  Auto repairs  Inv 6293, 6352, 6521, 6717 (1,807.97)
30428 Stowe's Wrecker Service LLC Auto Repairs - Invoice 4063 (100.00)
30429 Texas Top Cop Shop Several Invoices - Uniforms (551.89)
30430 Wex Bank Invoice 65963543 - June 2020 - Gas/Oil (2,196.87)
30431 Amazon Capital Services Operating Supplies (47.76)
30432 Betty Harris Community Building Deposit Refund (150.00)
30433 Card Service Center First Financial Credit Card Account XXXX 0869 -  (3,141.79)
30434 Carolyn Hatchett Community Center Deposit Refund (150.00)
30435 Coburn's Conroe Inc. 503328816 Operating Supp (656.60)
30436 Consolidated Communications 936-043-5910/0  6/11/20-7/03/2020 (124.16)
30437 Crown Paper and Chemical Supplies #133687 (39.90)
30438 Grease Monkey Montgomery Repairs and maintenance for Public Works Truck # (125.49)
30439 Home Depot Credit Services Acct # ***-9951    Inv #8092726 (179.70)
30440 Jones & Carter, Inc Engineering Invoices - May 2020 (2,001.25)
30441 K & K Construction, Inc. Inv 20-3423 - 2.0 Sack Stabilized Sand Picked Up - (379.60)
30442 Purchase Power Acct-8000-9090-1015-0170 -Postage Refill thru 6/1 (500.00)
30443 Solomon Electric, Inc. Replaced Bad Plug Feeding the switch box controlli (108.25)
30444 Texas Specialties/Lone Star Signs Inv 30111  -  Vinyl Banner - Communicate Email P (210.00)
30445 Thomas Printing & Publishing Magnetics - 4X6 Emergency Numbers - #10639 (853.92)
30446 Vulcan Materials Company Inv# 6212264 (168.59)
30447 Wex Bank Invoice 65896229 - June 2020 - Gas/Oil (871.13)
ACH TMRS Retirement - May 2020 (17,992.61)
ACH TML-Health Health, Life  & AD&D Insurance Period 2020-6   I (21,130.04)

6



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
ACH Office of the Attorney General Child Support (2,052.96)
ACH Office of the Attorney General Child Support (1,938.11)
DD Aguirre, Abel Payroll 06/05/20 (1,971.23)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 06/05/20 (1,503.85)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 06/05/20 (2,425.66)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 06/05/20 (2,356.31)
DD Brown, Jackson A Payroll 06/05/20 (1,028.95)
DD Chambers, Albert E Payroll 06/05/20 (2,260.14)
DD Ciulla, Hailey N Payroll 06/05/20 (1,073.76)
DD Cooley, Diana M Payroll 06/05/20 (1,381.39)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 06/05/20 (1,749.17)
DD Goode, Kristen N Payroll 06/05/20 (1,341.60)
DD Graves, Nathaniel L. Payroll 06/05/20 (1,636.91)
DD Hensley, Kyle R Payroll 06/05/20 (1,684.59)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 06/05/20 (2,141.41)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 06/05/20 (1,643.93)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 06/05/20 (332.46)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 06/05/20 (184.70)
DD Lasky, Anthony R Payroll 06/05/20 (1,933.88)
DD Lozano, Daniel T Payroll 06/05/20 (522.15)
DD McCorquodale, David D. Payroll 06/05/20 (2,199.67)
DD McRae, Jacob I Payroll 06/05/20 (1,488.69)
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 06/05/20 (2,224.11)
DD Paulton, Lawrence R Payroll 06/05/20 (708.26)
DD Reed, Christy M Payroll 06/05/20 (1,017.70)
DD Salas, Francisco A. Payroll 06/05/20 (1,338.84)
DD Solomon, Anthony D Payroll 06/05/20 (2,624.44)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 06/05/20 (1,699.59)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 06/05/20 (1,463.18)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 06/05/20 (927.28)
DD Tramm, Richard J Payroll 06/05/20 (4,155.73)
DD Lozano, Daniel T Payroll 06/05/20 - Court (839.25)
DD Aguirre, Abel Payroll 06/19/20 (1,752.61)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 06/19/20 (1,391.84)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 06/19/20 (2,425.66)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 06/19/20 (2,158.97)
DD Brown, Jackson A Payroll 06/19/20 (1,040.39)
DD Chambers, Albert E Payroll 06/19/20 (2,091.65)
DD Ciulla, Hailey N Payroll 06/19/20 (1,073.76)
DD Cooley, Diana M Payroll 06/19/20 (1,381.38)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 06/19/20 (1,749.16)
DD Goode, Kristen N Payroll 06/19/20 (1,341.61)
DD Graves, Nathaniel L. Payroll 06/19/20 (1,484.85)
DD Hensley, Kyle R Payroll 06/19/20 (1,471.50)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 06/19/20 (2,137.87)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 06/19/20 (1,663.11)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 06/19/20 (365.70)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 06/19/20 (129.29)
DD Lasky, Anthony R Payroll 06/19/20 (1,891.07)
DD Lozano, Daniel T Payroll 06/19/20 (267.08)
DD McCorquodale, David D. Payroll 06/19/20 (2,199.67)
DD McRae, Jacob I Payroll 06/19/20 (1,216.34)

7



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 06/19/20 (2,224.11)
DD Paulton, Lawrence R Payroll 06/19/20 (708.27)
DD Rains, Eva S. Payroll 06/19/20 (55.41)
DD Reed, Christy M Payroll 06/19/20 (1,080.41)
DD Salas, Francisco A. Payroll 06/19/20 (1,477.81)
DD Solomon, Anthony D Payroll 06/19/20 (2,624.44)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 06/19/20 (1,699.61)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 06/19/20 (1,681.44)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 06/19/20 (812.43)
DD Tramm, Richard J Payroll 06/19/20 (4,155.73)
DD Lozano, Daniel T Payroll 06/19/20 - Court (839.25)
DM ETS Corporation Merch Service Fees 06/20 (723.61)
EFTPS EFTPS Payroll Taxes - June 2020 (16,087.30)
EFTPS EFTPS Payroll Taxes - June 2020 (15,453.20)
Wire First Financial Bank Transfer of Court Security Fees Revenue thru 06/1 (56.55)
Wire First Financial Bank Transfer of Court Tech Fees Revenue thru 06/12/2 (75.40)
Wire Amt due to Utility thru 06/12/2020 (32.03)
Total Disbursements (369,573.62)

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $717,186.05

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7375
8



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Police Drug & Misc Fund Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $10,675.64

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $10,675.64

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5675
9



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Home Grant / COPS Universal Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $10.00

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $10.00

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX2895
10



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
Y

TD
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
Ex

pe
ns

e
In

co
m

e
14

00
0.

1 
· T

ax
es

 &
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s
14

10
3 

· B
ev

er
ag

e 
Ta

x
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,3
83

.2
9

9,
37

5.
00

12
,0

08
.2

9
12

,5
00

.0
0

14
11

1 
· F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

-3
,0

00
.0

0
13

,6
26

.0
5

13
,9

00
.0

0
-2

73
.9

5
72

,0
00

.0
0

14
32

0 
· A

d 
V

al
or

em
 T

ax
es

14
32

0.
1 

· P
ID

 T
ax

 R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

35
,7

72
.4

6
35

,7
75

.0
0

-2
.5

4
35

,7
75

.0
0

14
32

0 
· A

d 
V

al
or

em
 T

ax
es

 - 
O

th
er

5,
28

7.
47

13
,7

00
.0

0
-8

,4
12

.5
3

54
6,

38
2.

80
55

4,
78

4.
00

-8
,4

01
.2

0
57

4,
76

9.
00

To
ta

l 1
43

20
 · 

A
d 

V
al

or
em

 T
ax

es
5,

28
7.

47
13

,7
00

.0
0

-8
,4

12
.5

3
58

2,
15

5.
26

59
0,

55
9.

00
-8

,4
03

.7
4

61
0,

54
4.

00

14
33

0 
· P

en
al

tie
s &

 In
te

re
st

 o
n 

A
dv

 T
ax

73
1.

51
30

0.
00

43
1.

51
4,

96
9.

89
3,

20
0.

00
1,

76
9.

89
3,

60
0.

00
14

33
1 

· R
en

di
tio

n 
Pe

na
lti

es
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4.

98
10

0.
00

-9
5.

02
10

0.
00

14
60

0 
· S

al
es

 T
ax

14
60

0.
1 

· S
al

es
 T

ax
 IL

O
 A

dV
al

or
em

 T
ax

54
,9

03
.9

9
61

,0
83

.3
3

-6
,1

79
.3

4
55

6,
40

2.
96

54
9,

75
0.

01
6,

65
2.

95
73

3,
00

0.
00

14
60

0 
· S

al
es

 T
ax

 - 
O

th
er

10
9,

80
8.

00
15

1,
90

3.
66

-4
2,

09
5.

66
1,

11
2,

80
6.

04
1,

36
7,

13
3.

02
-2

54
,3

26
.9

8
1,

82
2,

84
4.

00

To
ta

l 1
46

00
 · 

Sa
le

s T
ax

16
4,

71
1.

99
21

2,
98

6.
99

-4
8,

27
5.

00
1,

66
9,

20
9.

00
1,

91
6,

88
3.

03
-2

47
,6

74
.0

3
2,

55
5,

84
4.

00

To
ta

l 1
40

00
.1

 · 
Ta

xe
s &

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 F

ee
s

17
0,

73
0.

97
22

9,
98

6.
99

-5
9,

25
6.

02
2,

29
1,

34
8.

47
2,

53
4,

01
7.

03
-2

42
,6

68
.5

6
3,

25
4,

58
8.

00

14
00

0.
2 

· P
er

m
its

 &
 L

ic
en

se
s

14
10

5 
· B

ui
ld

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
/M

EP
24

,7
03

.0
0

22
,9

16
.6

6
1,

78
6.

34
16

1,
16

6.
50

20
6,

25
0.

02
-4

5,
08

3.
52

27
5,

00
0.

00
14

14
6 

· V
en

do
r/

Be
ve

ra
ge

 P
er

m
its

0.
00

50
.0

0
-5

0.
00

28
5.

00
45

0.
00

-1
65

.0
0

60
0.

00
14

61
1 

· S
ig

n 
Fe

e
25

0.
00

15
0.

00
10

0.
00

1,
71

0.
00

1,
35

0.
00

36
0.

00
1,

80
0.

00
14

61
2 

· M
isc

 P
er

m
it 

Fe
es

(p
la

ts
,&

 Z
on

in
g

27
1.

65
23

3.
33

38
.3

2
6,

93
4.

71
2,

10
0.

01
4,

83
4.

70
2,

80
0.

00
14

00
0.

2 
· P

er
m

its
 &

 L
ic

en
se

s -
 O

th
er

0.
00

10
.0

0
-1

0.
00

0.
00

70
.0

0
-7

0.
00

10
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
40

00
.2

 · 
Pe

rm
its

 &
 L

ic
en

se
s

25
,2

24
.6

5
23

,3
59

.9
9

1,
86

4.
66

17
0,

09
6.

21
21

0,
22

0.
03

-4
0,

12
3.

82
28

0,
30

0.
00

14
00

0.
4 

· F
ee

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

14
38

0 
· C

om
m

un
ity

 B
ld

g 
R

en
ta

l
75

0.
00

66
6.

66
83

.3
4

5,
79

5.
00

6,
00

0.
02

-2
05

.0
2

8,
00

0.
00

14
38

1 
· K

io
sk

 R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
.0

0
-2

0.
00

20
.0

0
14

38
5 

· R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 U
se

 F
ee

s
5.

88
50

0.
00

-4
94

.1
2

6,
70

9.
74

4,
50

0.
00

2,
20

9.
74

6,
00

0.
00

To
ta

l 1
40

00
.4

 · 
Fe

es
 fo

r S
er

vi
ce

75
5.

88
1,

16
6.

66
-4

10
.7

8
12

,5
04

.7
4

10
,5

20
.0

2
1,

98
4.

72
14

,0
20

.0
0

14
00

0.
5 

· C
ou

rt
 F

in
es

 &
 F

or
fe

itu
re

s
14

10
1 

· C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

1,
57

1.
43

1,
00

6.
74

56
4.

69
10

,7
99

.6
7

7,
55

0.
70

3,
24

8.
97

10
,4

00
.0

0
14

10
2 

· A
ss

et
 F

or
tfe

itu
re

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

-1
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
14

10
6 

· C
hi

ld
 B

el
t/S

af
et

y 
(D

ed
ic

at
ed

)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
75

0.
00

-7
50

.0
0

90
0.

00
14

11
0 

· F
in

es
25

,2
57

.0
2

28
,3

93
.2

4
-3

,1
36

.2
2

19
9,

19
3.

87
29

0,
08

5.
38

-9
0,

89
1.

51
39

0,
00

0.
00

14
11

8 
· O

M
N

I
78

.0
0

92
.8

7
-1

4.
87

81
4.

13
1,

24
4.

62
-4

30
.4

9
1,

60
0.

00
14

12
5 

· W
ar

ra
nt

 F
ee

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

.0
0

-4
0.

00
50

.0
0

14
12

6 
· J

ud
ic

ia
l E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 (D
ed

ic
at

ed
)

15
.6

8
13

3.
79

-1
18

.1
1

38
5.

54
1,

18
4.

70
-7

99
.1

6
1,

50
0.

00
14

13
0 

· A
cc

id
en

t R
ep

or
ts

18
.0

0
21

.0
0

-3
.0

0
39

4.
03

94
.2

5
29

9.
78

14
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
40

00
.5

 · 
C

ou
rt

 F
in

es
 &

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

26
,9

40
.1

3
29

,6
47

.6
4

-2
,7

07
.5

1
21

1,
58

7.
24

30
1,

04
9.

65
-8

9,
46

2.
41

40
4,

69
0.

00

14
00

0.
6 

· O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

14
19

9 
· L

eo
se

 F
un

ds
 - 

PD
0.

00
1,

17
2.

15
15

38
0 

· U
na

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 In

co
m

e
1,

41
2.

13
41

6.
66

99
5.

47
13

,7
54

.1
1

3,
75

0.
02

10
,0

04
.0

9
5,

00
0.

00

15
39

1 
· I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
23

.8
2

10
0.

39
-7

6.
57

29
9.

02
89

2.
26

-5
93

.2
4

1,
21

7.
27

15
39

2 
· I

nt
er

es
t o

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
10

5.
43

1,
23

3.
33

-1
,1

27
.9

0
9,

59
0.

86
11

,1
00

.0
1

-1
,5

09
.1

5
14

,8
00

.0
0

To
ta

l 1
40

00
.6

 · 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
1,

54
1.

38
1,

75
0.

38
-2

09
.0

0
24

,8
16

.1
4

15
,7

42
.2

9
9,

07
3.

85
21

,0
17

.2
7

14
11

4 
· H

ot
el

/M
ot

el
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

3.
50

0.
00

25
3.

50
0.

00
15

35
0 

· P
ro

ce
ed

s f
ro

m
 sa

le
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
0.

00
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

15
39

3 
· G

ra
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

 - 
Po

lic
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
07

3.
58

20
0.

00
1,

87
3.

58
20

0.
00

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

22
5,

19
3.

01
28

5,
91

1.
66

-6
0,

71
8.

65
2,

71
2,

67
9.

88
3,

07
1,

94
9.

02
-3

59
,2

69
.1

4
3,

97
5,

01
5.

27

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fit

22
5,

19
3.

01
28

5,
91

1.
66

-6
0,

71
8.

65
2,

71
2,

67
9.

88
3,

07
1,

94
9.

02
-3

59
,2

69
.1

4
3,

97
5,

01
5.

27

Ex
pe

ns
e

16
00

0 
· P

er
so

nn
el

16
35

3.
1 

· H
ea

lth
 In

s.
18

,4
15

.1
1

14
,1

08
.3

2
4,

30
6.

79
14

8,
34

3.
05

12
6,

97
5.

04
21

,3
68

.0
1

16
9,

30
0.

00

1:
12

 P
M

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

07
/2

2/
20

Pr
of

it 
&

 L
os

s B
ud

ge
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-A

ll

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

Pa
ge

 1

11



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
Y

TD
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

16
35

3.
4 

· U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t I

ns
.

0.
00

57
3.

33
-5

73
.3

3
29

7.
84

5,
16

0.
01

-4
,8

62
.1

7
6,

88
0.

00
16

35
3.

5 
· W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

2,
39

9.
83

2,
99

1.
66

-5
91

.8
3

20
,4

10
.0

5
26

,9
25

.0
2

-6
,5

14
.9

7
35

,9
00

.0
0

16
35

3.
6 

· D
en

ta
l &

 V
isi

on
 In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
65

6.
54

1,
27

5.
82

38
0.

72
13

,6
02

.0
8

11
,4

82
.5

4
2,

11
9.

54
15

,3
10

.0
0

16
35

3.
7 

· L
ife

 &
 A

D
&

D
 In

su
ra

nc
e

35
9.

82
10

3.
99

25
5.

83
2,

27
2.

79
93

6.
03

1,
33

6.
76

1,
24

8.
00

16
35

3.
8 

· C
ri

m
e-

In
s

40
.7

1
27

.5
0

13
.2

1
36

6.
39

24
7.

50
11

8.
89

33
0.

00
16

56
0 

· P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s
9,

38
2.

91
10

,9
50

.0
0

-1
,5

67
.0

9
93

,0
62

.3
8

98
,5

50
.0

0
-5

,4
87

.6
2

13
1,

40
0.

00
16

60
0 

· W
ag

es
11

6,
59

1.
55

12
6,

32
4.

99
-9

,7
33

.4
4

1,
07

7,
87

0.
67

1,
13

6,
92

5.
03

-5
9,

05
4.

36
1,

51
5,

90
0.

00
16

60
0.

1 
· O

ve
rt

im
e

2,
95

6.
70

2,
29

9.
98

65
6.

72
34

,5
12

.1
7

20
,4

00
.0

6
14

,1
12

.1
1

27
,2

00
.0

0
16

62
0 

· R
et

ir
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
7,

08
3.

78
7,

89
1.

66
-8

07
.8

8
66

,1
67

.4
1

71
,0

25
.0

2
-4

,8
57

.6
1

94
,7

00
.0

0

To
ta

l 1
60

00
 · 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
15

8,
88

6.
95

16
6,

54
7.

25
-7

,6
60

.3
0

1,
45

6,
90

4.
83

1,
49

8,
62

6.
25

-4
1,

72
1.

42
1,

99
8,

16
8.

00

16
00

1 
· C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
16

33
8 

· A
dv

er
tis

in
g/

Pr
om

ot
io

n
16

33
8.

1 
· L

eg
al

 N
ot

ic
es

 a
nd

 P
ub

15
1.

20
21

6.
66

-6
5.

46
3,

62
2.

36
3,

45
0.

02
17

2.
34

4,
10

0.
00

16
33

8.
2 

· R
ec

or
di

ng
 F

ee
s

0.
00

41
.6

6
-4

1.
66

33
1.

00
37

5.
02

-4
4.

02
50

0.
00

16
33

8 
· A

dv
er

tis
in

g/
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

- O
th

er
25

.0
0

83
.3

2
-5

8.
32

1,
82

2.
79

1,
75

0.
04

72
.7

5
2,

00
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
63

38
 · 

A
dv

er
tis

in
g/

Pr
om

ot
io

n
17

6.
20

34
1.

64
-1

65
.4

4
5,

77
6.

15
5,

57
5.

08
20

1.
07

6,
60

0.
00

To
ta

l 1
60

01
 · 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

17
6.

20
34

1.
64

-1
65

.4
4

5,
77

6.
15

5,
57

5.
08

20
1.

07
6,

60
0.

00

16
00

2 
· C

on
tr

ac
t S

er
vi

ce
s

16
10

2 
· G

en
er

al
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 F
ee

s
16

10
2.

1 
· S

al
es

 T
ax

 T
ra

ck
in

g
1,

40
0.

00
1,

54
0.

00
-1

40
.0

0
12

,6
00

.0
0

13
,8

60
.0

0
-1

,2
60

.0
0

18
,4

80
.0

0
16

10
2 

· G
en

er
al

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 F

ee
s -

 O
th

er
25

3.
65

70
8.

33
-4

54
.6

8
3,

11
8.

16
26

,3
75

.0
1

-2
3,

25
6.

85
28

,5
00

.0
0

To
ta

l 1
61

02
 · 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 F

ee
s

1,
65

3.
65

2,
24

8.
33

-5
94

.6
8

15
,7

18
.1

6
40

,2
35

.0
1

-2
4,

51
6.

85
46

,9
80

.0
0

16
22

0 
· O

m
ni

 E
xp

en
se

0.
00

33
3.

33
-3

33
.3

3
1,

33
2.

00
3,

00
0.

01
-1

,6
68

.0
1

4,
00

0.
00

16
24

2 
· P

ro
se

cu
to

rs
 F

ee
s

90
0.

00
1,

04
1.

66
-1

41
.6

6
6,

75
0.

00
9,

37
5.

02
-2

,6
25

.0
2

12
,5

00
.0

0
16

28
0 

· M
ow

in
g

11
,2

95
.0

0
9,

33
3.

33
1,

96
1.

67
60

,7
12

.7
4

84
,0

00
.0

1
-2

3,
28

7.
27

11
2,

00
0.

00
16

28
1 

· R
ec

or
ds

 S
hr

ed
di

ng
0.

00
16

.6
6

-1
6.

66
36

1.
30

63
7.

52
-2

76
.2

2
85

0.
00

16
29

9 
· I

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
/P

er
m

its
/B

ac
kf

lo
w

 E
x

15
,4

03
.3

1
16

,0
41

.6
6

-6
38

.3
5

11
6,

57
8.

51
14

4,
37

5.
02

-2
7,

79
6.

51
19

2,
50

0.
00

16
31

0 
· J

ud
ge

's 
Fe

e
1,

00
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
-5

00
.0

0
11

,5
00

.0
0

13
,5

00
.0

0
-2

,0
00

.0
0

18
,0

00
.0

0
16

32
0 

· L
eg

al
0.

00
2,

33
3.

33
-2

,3
33

.3
3

7,
72

6.
86

23
,5

00
.0

1
-1

5,
77

3.
15

30
,5

00
.0

0

16
32

1 
· A

ud
it 

Fe
es

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,6

79
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

-8
,3

21
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

16
32

2 
· E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
0.

00
9,

58
3.

33
-9

,5
83

.3
3

51
,4

00
.8

2
86

,2
50

.0
1

-3
4,

84
9.

19
11

5,
00

0.
00

16
32

6 
· C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
A

ge
nc

y 
Fe

es
1,

58
8.

11
0.

00
1,

58
8.

11
7,

86
7.

16
30

,0
00

.0
0

-2
2,

13
2.

84
40

,0
00

.0
0

16
33

3 
· A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Fe

es
0.

00
3,

75
0.

00
-3

,7
50

.0
0

25
,5

81
.2

9
33

,7
50

.0
0

-8
,1

68
.7

1
45

,0
00

.0
0

16
33

5 
· R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

16
33

2 
· D

ow
nt

ow
n 

R
ep

ai
rs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

-1
,0

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
16

33
5.

1 
· M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

V
eh

ic
le

s &
 E

qu
ip

16
33

4 
· G

as
/O

il
2,

65
5.

23
3,

14
5.

83
-4

90
.6

0
24

,4
82

.3
1

28
,3

12
.5

1
-3

,8
30

.2
0

37
,7

50
.0

0
16

34
3 

· T
ra

ct
or

 &
 M

ow
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
0.

00
-5

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

16
35

7 
· A

ut
o 

R
ep

ai
rs

2,
04

9.
69

1,
54

1.
66

50
8.

03
15

,2
85

.3
7

13
,8

75
.0

2
1,

41
0.

35
18

,5
00

.0
0

16
37

3 
· E

qu
ip

m
en

t r
ep

ai
rs

60
0.

00
70

8.
32

-1
08

.3
2

3,
33

2.
01

6,
37

5.
04

-3
,0

43
.0

3
8,

50
0.

00
16

37
4 

· B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

rs
-C

ity
 H

al
l/C

om
m

35
2.

20
0.

00
35

2.
20

11
,0

57
.3

8
19

,4
79

.0
0

-8
,4

21
.6

2
19

,4
79

.0
0

16
37

5 
· S

tr
ee

t R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
M

in
or

16
37

5.
1 

· S
tr

ee
ts

-P
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

-5
,0

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
16

37
5 

· S
tr

ee
t R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

M
in

or
 - 

O
th

er
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,1
48

.0
6

20
,0

00
.0

0
1,

14
8.

06
20

,0
00

.0
0

To
ta

l 1
63

75
 · 

St
re

et
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

M
in

or
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,1
48

.0
6

25
,0

00
.0

0
-3

,8
51

.9
4

25
,0

00
.0

0

16
33

5.
1 

· M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
V

eh
ic

le
s &

 E
qu

ip
 - 

...
48

.2
1

20
0.

00
-1

51
.7

9
22

2.
69

1,
80

0.
00

-1
,5

77
.3

1
2,

40
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
63

35
.1

 · 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

V
eh

ic
le

s &
 E

qu
ip

5,
70

5.
33

5,
59

5.
81

10
9.

52
75

,5
27

.8
2

95
,3

41
.5

7
-1

9,
81

3.
75

11
2,

12
9.

00

16
33

5 
· R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
O

th
er

1,
50

0.
00

1,
45

8.
33

41
.6

7
10

,3
38

.4
0

13
,1

25
.0

1
-2

,7
86

.6
1

17
,5

00
.0

0

To
ta

l 1
63

35
 · 

R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
7,

20
5.

33
7,

05
4.

14
15

1.
19

85
,8

66
.2

2
10

9,
46

6.
58

-2
3,

60
0.

36
13

0,
62

9.
00

16
33

7 
· S

tr
ee

t S
ig

ns
0.

00
41

6.
66

-4
16

.6
6

2,
87

6.
70

3,
75

0.
02

-8
73

.3
2

5,
00

0.
00

16
34

0 
· P

ri
nt

in
g 

&
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

16
34

0.
1 

· C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

Su
pp

lie
s

0.
00

25
0.

00

1:
12

 P
M

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

07
/2

2/
20

Pr
of

it 
&

 L
os

s B
ud

ge
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-A

ll

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

Pa
ge

 2

12



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
Y

TD
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

16
34

0 
· P

ri
nt

in
g 

&
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s -

 O
th

er
0.

00
58

3.
32

-5
83

.3
2

7,
00

7.
40

5,
25

0.
04

1,
75

7.
36

7,
00

0.
00

To
ta

l 1
63

40
 · 

Pr
in

tin
g 

&
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

0.
00

58
3.

32
-5

83
.3

2
7,

25
7.

40
5,

25
0.

04
2,

00
7.

36
7,

00
0.

00

16
34

2 
· C

om
pu

te
rs

/W
eb

sit
e

1,
20

0.
00

1,
32

8.
33

-1
28

.3
3

10
,3

89
.8

7
15

,4
66

.0
1

-5
,0

76
.1

4
19

,9
40

.0
0

16
35

0 
· P

os
ta

ge
/D

el
iv

er
y

42
4.

50
47

9.
15

-5
4.

65
3,

33
3.

20
4,

31
2.

55
-9

79
.3

5
5,

75
0.

00
16

35
1 

· T
el

ep
ho

ne
2,

64
0.

29
2,

00
7.

25
63

3.
04

24
,3

37
.5

1
18

,0
65

.2
5

6,
27

2.
26

24
,0

87
.0

0
16

36
0 

· T
ax

 A
ss

es
so

r F
ee

s
2,

28
4.

82
0.

00
2,

28
4.

82
7,

33
2.

12
7,

50
0.

00
-1

67
.8

8
7,

50
0.

00
16

37
0 

· E
le

ct
io

n
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
19

7.
50

5,
00

0.
00

-4
,8

02
.5

0
8,

00
0.

00
17

03
0 

· M
ob

il 
D

at
a 

Te
rm

in
al

98
4.

30
1,

16
6.

66
-1

82
.3

6
3,

65
3.

20
10

,5
00

.0
2

-6
,8

46
.8

2
14

,0
00

.0
0

17
04

0 
· C

om
pu

te
r/

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
17

04
0.

1 
· C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
C

om
pu

te
r T

ec
h

0.
00

1,
23

1.
96

17
04

0 
· C

om
pu

te
r/

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 - 

O
th

er
3,

50
0.

00
1,

62
4.

99
1,

87
5.

01
23

,1
18

.6
4

14
,6

25
.0

3
8,

49
3.

61
19

,5
00

.0
0

To
ta

l 1
70

40
 · 

C
om

pu
te

r/
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

3,
50

0.
00

1,
62

4.
99

1,
87

5.
01

24
,3

50
.6

0
14

,6
25

.0
3

9,
72

5.
57

19
,5

00
.0

0

17
51

0 
· S

ta
te

 P
or

tio
n 

of
 F

in
es

/P
ay

ou
ts

18
,2

94
.0

2
36

,2
50

.0
0

-1
7,

95
5.

98
67

,9
09

.0
6

10
8,

75
0.

00
-4

0,
84

0.
94

14
5,

00
0.

00
16

00
2 

· C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s -
 O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
25

0.
00

50
0.

00
4,

75
0.

00
50

0.
00

To
ta

l 1
60

02
 · 

C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s
68

,3
73

.3
3

97
,0

92
.1

3
-2

8,
71

8.
80

56
4,

96
1.

22
79

6,
80

8.
11

-2
31

,8
46

.8
9

1,
02

9,
23

6.
00

16
00

3 
· S

up
pl

ie
s &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

16
24

4 
· R

ad
io

 F
ee

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

54
2.

36
4,

39
8.

00
14

4.
36

4,
39

8.
00

16
32

8 
· U

ni
fo

rm
s &

 S
af

et
y 

Eq
ui

p
33

7.
52

1,
15

8.
32

-8
20

.8
0

10
,1

06
.1

2
10

,5
25

.0
4

-4
18

.9
2

14
,0

00
.0

0
16

32
8.

1 
· P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
G

ea
r

0.
00

16
6.

66
-1

66
.6

6
18

4.
48

1,
50

0.
02

-1
,3

15
.5

4
2,

00
0.

00
16

35
8 

· C
op

ie
r/

Fa
x 

M
ac

hi
ne

 L
ea

se
2,

18
6.

06
83

0.
57

1,
35

5.
49

18
,8

99
.4

4
13

,6
98

.4
6

5,
20

0.
98

19
,4

50
.0

0
16

46
0 

· O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s (
O

ffi
ce

)
16

46
0.

1 
· S

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e

1,
70

9.
08

30
6.

25
1,

40
2.

83
5,

56
8.

20
2,

75
6.

25
2,

81
1.

95
3,

67
5.

00
16

46
0.

2 
· C

ed
ar

 B
ra

ke
 P

ar
k

35
.9

4
52

5.
00

-4
89

.0
6

71
6.

56
4,

72
5.

00
-4

,0
08

.4
4

6,
30

0.
00

16
46

0.
3 

· H
om

ec
om

in
g 

Pa
rk

35
.9

4
16

6.
66

-1
30

.7
2

41
5.

10
1,

50
0.

02
-1

,0
84

.9
2

2,
00

0.
00

16
46

0.
4 

· F
er

nl
an

d 
Pa

rk
50

.9
3

21
8.

75
-1

67
.8

2
54

9.
20

1,
96

8.
75

-1
,4

19
.5

5
2,

62
5.

00
16

46
0.

5 
· C

om
m

un
ity

 B
ui

ld
in

g
35

.9
4

16
6.

66
-1

30
.7

2
1,

07
5.

17
1,

50
0.

02
-4

24
.8

5
2,

00
0.

00
16

46
0.

6 
· T

oo
ls,

 E
tc

28
.4

9
22

9.
16

-2
00

.6
7

1,
35

2.
84

2,
36

2.
52

-1
,0

09
.6

8
3,

05
0.

00
16

46
0.

7 
· M

em
or

y 
Pa

rk
35

.9
4

16
6.

66
-1

30
.7

2
1,

64
1.

60
1,

50
0.

02
14

1.
58

2,
00

0.
00

16
46

0 
· O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s (

O
ffi

ce
) -

 O
th

er
44

3.
22

2,
29

9.
79

-1
,8

56
.5

7
13

,1
55

.2
0

16
,9

74
.2

5
-3

,8
19

.0
5

22
,0

00
.0

0

To
ta

l 1
64

60
 · 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s (
O

ffi
ce

)
2,

37
5.

48
4,

07
8.

93
-1

,7
03

.4
5

24
,4

73
.8

7
33

,2
86

.8
3

-8
,8

12
.9

6
43

,6
50

.0
0

16
50

3 
· C

od
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

83
.3

3
-8

3.
33

0.
00

75
0.

01
-7

50
.0

1
1,

00
0.

00
17

01
0 

· E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
54

8.
63

0.
00

54
8.

63
4,

09
3.

86
4,

00
0.

00
93

.8
6

4,
00

0.
00

17
10

0 
· C

ap
ita

l P
ur

ch
as

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

03
4.

21
5,

50
0.

00
-3

,4
65

.7
9

5,
50

0.
00

16
00

3 
· S

up
pl

ie
s &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 O
th

er
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
-1

,5
00

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

To
ta

l 1
60

03
 · 

Su
pp

lie
s &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

5,
44

7.
69

6,
31

7.
81

-8
70

.1
2

64
,3

34
.3

4
75

,1
58

.3
6

-1
0,

82
4.

02
95

,4
98

.0
0

16
00

4 
· S

ta
ff 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
16

24
1 

· T
ui

tio
n 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

0.
00

83
.3

3
-8

3.
33

4,
31

3.
65

75
0.

01
3,

56
3.

64
1,

00
0.

00
16

33
9 

· D
ue

s &
 S

ub
sc

ri
pt

io
ns

0.
00

72
1.

66
-7

21
.6

6
3,

21
0.

57
8,

55
0.

02
-5

,3
39

.4
5

10
,5

50
.0

0
16

34
1 

· C
om

m
un

ity
 R

el
at

io
ns

1,
07

8.
92

33
3.

33
74

5.
59

6,
58

5.
37

4,
76

5.
01

1,
82

0.
36

5,
76

5.
00

16
35

4 
· T

ra
ve

l &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

(T
ra

ve
l)

1,
90

8.
04

5,
24

9.
99

-3
,3

41
.9

5
20

,9
42

.2
0

26
,7

50
.0

3
-5

,8
07

.8
3

35
,5

00
.0

0
16

00
4 

· S
ta

ff 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 O
th

er
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

3.
12

10
0.

00
11

3.
12

10
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
60

04
 · 

St
af

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
2,

98
6.

96
6,

38
8.

31
-3

,4
01

.3
5

35
,2

64
.9

1
40

,9
15

.0
7

-5
,6

50
.1

6
52

,9
15

.0
0

16
00

5 
· M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
16

22
8 

· P
ar

k 
M

ai
nt

-M
em

or
y 

Pk
0.

00
1,

79
1.

66
-1

,7
91

.6
6

1,
48

2.
15

16
,1

25
.0

2
-1

4,
64

2.
87

21
,5

00
.0

0
16

22
9 

· P
ar

k 
M

ai
nt

 - 
Fe

rn
la

nd
15

9.
93

41
6.

66
-2

56
.7

3
2,

62
1.

69
3,

75
0.

02
-1

,1
28

.3
3

5,
00

0.
00

16
23

0 
· P

ar
k 

M
ai

nt
-C

ed
ar

 B
ra

ke
 P

ar
k

25
5.

05
1,

08
3.

33
-8

28
.2

8
9,

30
6.

18
9,

75
0.

01
-4

43
.8

3
13

,0
00

.0
0

16
23

1 
· P

ar
k 

M
ai

nt
. -

 H
om

ec
om

in
g 

Pa
rk

0.
00

58
3.

33
-5

83
.3

3
5,

40
3.

49
5,

25
0.

01
15

3.
48

7,
00

0.
00

To
ta

l 1
60

05
 · 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

41
4.

98
3,

87
4.

98
-3

,4
60

.0
0

18
,8

13
.5

1
34

,8
75

.0
6

-1
6,

06
1.

55
46

,5
00

.0
0

16
00

6 
· I

ns
ur

an
ce

16
35

3.
2 

· L
ia

bi
lit

y 
In

s.
1,

84
7.

25
1,

94
4.

99
-9

7.
74

16
,6

25
.3

2
17

,5
55

.0
3

-9
29

.7
1

23
,3

90
.0

0
16

35
3.

3 
· P

ro
pe

rt
y 

In
s.

69
0.

38
91

1.
65

-2
21

.2
7

6,
21

1.
60

9,
37

5.
05

-3
,1

63
.4

5
12

,1
10

.0
0

16
35

3.
9 

· I
ns

ur
an

ce
 B

on
d

0.
00

50
.0

0

1:
12

 P
M

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

07
/2

2/
20

Pr
of

it 
&

 L
os

s B
ud

ge
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-A

ll

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

Pa
ge

 3

13



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
Y

TD
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

To
ta

l 1
60

06
 · 

In
su

ra
nc

e
2,

53
7.

63
2,

85
6.

64
-3

19
.0

1
22

,8
86

.9
2

26
,9

30
.0

8
-4

,0
43

.1
6

35
,5

00
.0

0

16
00

7 
· U

til
iti

es
16

35
2.

0 
· E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Si

gn
-C

ity
66

.5
5

91
.6

6
-2

5.
11

54
5.

01
82

5.
02

-2
80

.0
1

1,
10

0.
00

16
35

2.
1 

· S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

s
1,

04
5.

18
1,

12
5.

00
-7

9.
82

9,
28

6.
98

10
,1

25
.0

0
-8

38
.0

2
13

,5
00

.0
0

16
35

2.
2 

· D
ow

nt
ow

n 
U

til
iti

es
87

.2
7

10
0.

00
-1

2.
73

88
5.

55
90

0.
00

-1
4.

45
1,

20
0.

00
16

35
2.

3 
· U

til
iti

es
-C

ed
ar

 B
ra

ke
 P

ar
k

13
3.

10
17

5.
00

-4
1.

90
1,

67
0.

77
1,

57
5.

00
95

.7
7

2,
10

0.
00

16
35

2.
4 

· U
til

iti
es

-H
om

ec
om

in
g 

Pa
rk

61
.1

4
69

.9
6

-8
.8

2
89

4.
16

1,
00

0.
49

-1
06

.3
3

1,
30

0.
00

16
35

2.
5 

· U
til

iti
es

-F
er

nl
an

d 
Pa

rk
35

4.
00

37
5.

00
-2

1.
00

3,
61

3.
29

3,
37

5.
00

23
8.

29
4,

50
0.

00
16

35
2.

6 
· U

til
iti

es
 - 

C
ity

 H
al

l
1,

02
2.

02
87

5.
00

14
7.

02
7,

15
5.

86
7,

87
5.

00
-7

19
.1

4
10

,5
00

.0
0

16
35

2.
8 

· U
til

iti
es

 - 
C

om
m

 C
en

te
r B

ld
g

36
4.

34
35

8.
33

6.
01

3,
51

1.
06

3,
22

5.
01

28
6.

05
4,

30
0.

00
16

35
2.

9 
· U

til
iti

es
-M

em
or

y 
Pk

98
6.

72
75

0.
00

23
6.

72
3,

58
9.

99
6,

75
0.

00
-3

,1
60

.0
1

9,
00

0.
00

16
00

7 
· U

til
iti

es
 - 

O
th

er
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

-1
00

.0
0

10
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
60

07
 · 

U
til

iti
es

4,
12

0.
32

3,
91

9.
95

20
0.

37
31

,1
52

.6
7

35
,7

50
.5

2
-4

,5
97

.8
5

47
,6

00
.0

0

16
00

8 
· C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

17
07

0 
· C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

- P
ol

ic
e 

C
ar

s
17

07
0.

1 
· E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Li

gh
ts

, D
ec

al
s

-1
,0

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

-1
,5

00
.0

0
2,

75
5.

20
4,

50
0.

00
-1

,7
44

.8
0

6,
00

0.
00

17
07

0.
3 

· W
at

ch
 G

ua
rd

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

38
,5

46
.6

2
42

,5
00

.0
0

-3
,9

53
.3

8
42

,5
00

.0
0

17
07

0.
4 

· T
sf

 T
o 

C
PF

-V
eh

ic
le

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

-1
5,

00
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

17
07

0 
· C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

- P
ol

ic
e 

C
ar

s -
 O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
,3

97
.0

0
41

,1
00

.0
0

1,
29

7.
00

41
,1

00
.0

0

To
ta

l 1
70

70
 · 

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
- P

ol
ic

e 
C

ar
s

-1
,0

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

-1
,5

00
.0

0
83

,6
98

.8
2

10
3,

10
0.

00
-1

9,
40

1.
18

10
4,

60
0.

00

17
07

1 
· C

ap
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

- C
om

pu
te

rs
/E

qi
p

17
07

1.
1 

· C
op

sy
nc

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
86

6.
45

14
,9

33
.0

0
-1

3,
06

6.
55

14
,9

33
.0

0
17

07
1.

2 
· R

ad
ar

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
92

1.
57

6,
00

0.
00

-2
,0

78
.4

3
6,

00
0.

00
17

07
1.

4 
· L

as
er

fic
he

 (S
of

tw
ar

e)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

20
0.

00
-4

,2
00

.0
0

4,
20

0.
00

17
07

1.
6 

· I
nv

es
tig

at
iv

e 
an

d 
Te

st
in

g 
Eq

ui
p

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
50

5.
12

4,
00

0.
00

-4
94

.8
8

4,
00

0.
00

17
07

1.
7 

· B
al

lis
tic

 V
es

ts
 &

 S
hi

el
ds

1,
05

8.
35

0.
00

1,
05

8.
35

2,
49

6.
70

2,
50

0.
00

-3
.3

0
2,

50
0.

00
17

07
1.

8 
· C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

40
0.

00
12

,0
00

.0
0

-7
,6

00
.0

0
12

,0
00

.0
0

17
07

1 
· C

ap
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

- C
om

pu
te

rs
/E

qi
p 

- O
th

er
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
23

,8
87

.6
7

58
,5

00
.0

0
-3

4,
61

2.
33

58
,5

00
.0

0

To
ta

l 1
70

71
 · 

C
ap

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
- C

om
pu

te
rs

/E
qi

p
1,

05
8.

35
0.

00
1,

05
8.

35
40

,0
77

.5
1

10
2,

13
3.

00
-6

2,
05

5.
49

10
2,

13
3.

00

17
07

1.
5 

· P
at

ro
l W

ea
po

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

75
3.

80
5,

50
0.

00
-7

46
.2

0
5,

50
0.

00
17

07
2 

· C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y-
PW

or
ks

 It
em

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

-2
0,

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

17
08

0 
· C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y-

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

-5
,0

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
17

08
1 

· C
ap

 O
ut

la
y-

D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
42

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
-9

,5
80

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0

To
ta

l 1
60

08
 · 

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
58

.3
5

50
0.

00
-4

41
.6

5
12

8,
95

0.
13

24
5,

73
3.

00
-1

16
,7

82
.8

7
24

7,
23

3.
00

16
00

9 
· M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s E

xp
en

se
s

16
59

0 
· M

isc
. E

xp
en

se
16

59
0.

3 
· N

at
io

na
l N

ig
ht

 O
ut

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
59

.0
6

0.
00

-5
59

.0
6

0.
00

16
59

0.
4 

· R
O

W
 A

cq
ui

sit
io

n
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

,3
00

.0
0

-1
1,

30
0.

00
11

,3
00

.0
0

16
59

0 
· M

isc
. E

xp
en

se
 - 

O
th

er
82

1.
61

0.
00

82
1.

61
7,

95
2.

11
3,

40
0.

00
4,

55
2.

11
3,

40
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
65

90
 · 

M
isc

. E
xp

en
se

82
1.

61
0.

00
82

1.
61

7,
39

3.
05

14
,7

00
.0

0
-7

,3
06

.9
5

14
,7

00
.0

0

To
ta

l 1
60

09
 · 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s E
xp

en
se

s
82

1.
61

0.
00

82
1.

61
7,

39
3.

05
14

,7
00

.0
0

-7
,3

06
.9

5
14

,7
00

.0
0

16
35

6 
· C

on
tr

ac
t L

ab
or

- S
tr

ee
ts

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

70
,7

12
.9

2
11

2,
50

0.
00

-4
1,

78
7.

08
15

0,
00

0.
00

16
36

1 
· T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 o
ut

16
36

1.
4 

· T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

C
PF

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

43
,7

50
.0

0
17

5,
00

0.
00

-1
31

,2
50

.0
0

17
5,

00
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
63

61
 · 

Tr
an

sf
er

s o
ut

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

43
,7

50
.0

0
17

5,
00

0.
00

-1
31

,2
50

.0
0

17
5,

00
0.

00

16
50

0 
· L

ea
se

s -
 P

ar
ks

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

16
50

4 
· A

da
m

s P
ar

k
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

33
0.

83
5,

70
0.

00
-3

69
.1

7
5,

70
0.

00

To
ta

l 1
65

00
 · 

Le
as

es
 - 

Pa
rk

s a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
33

0.
83

5,
70

0.
00

-3
69

.1
7

5,
70

0.
00

17
00

0 
· C

ap
ita

l P
ur

ch
as

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
-3

,0
00

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

17
50

0 
· T

ax
 R

eb
at

em
en

t
17

50
0.

1 
· S

al
es

 T
ax

 R
eb

at
e

14
,0

93
.7

5
14

,0
93

.7
5

0.
00

12
6,

84
3.

75
12

6,
84

3.
75

0.
00

16
9,

12
5.

00
17

50
0.

2 
· 3

80
 A

d 
V

al
or

em
 T

ax
 R

eb
at

e
6,

95
0.

66
6,

95
0.

67
-0

.0
1

62
,5

55
.9

9
62

,5
56

.0
0

-0
.0

1
83

,4
08

.0
0

1:
12

 P
M

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

07
/2

2/
20

Pr
of

it 
&

 L
os

s B
ud

ge
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-A

ll

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

Pa
ge

 4

14



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
Y

TD
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

A
nn

ua
l B

ud
ge

t

17
50

0.
3 

· P
ID

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
35

,3
78

.4
7

35
,3

75
.0

0
3.

47
35

,3
75

.0
0

To
ta

l 1
75

00
 · 

Ta
x 

R
eb

at
em

en
t

21
,0

44
.4

1
21

,0
44

.4
2

-0
.0

1
22

4,
77

8.
21

22
4,

77
4.

75
3.

46
28

7,
90

8.
00

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

26
4,

86
8.

43
30

8,
88

3.
13

-4
4,

01
4.

70
2,

68
1,

00
9.

69
3,

29
6,

04
6.

28
-6

15
,0

36
.5

9
4,

19
5,

55
8.

00

N
et

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e
-3

9,
67

5.
42

-2
2,

97
1.

47
-1

6,
70

3.
95

31
,6

70
.1

9
-2

24
,0

97
.2

6
25

5,
76

7.
45

-2
20

,5
42

.7
3

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e/
Ex

pe
ns

e
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

14
00

0.
3 

· T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 In

14
62

0.
2 

· A
dm

in
 T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 M
ED

C
21

,8
75

.0
0

26
,8

75
.0

0
-5

,0
00

.0
0

53
,1

25
.0

0
80

,6
25

.0
0

-2
7,

50
0.

00
10

7,
50

0.
00

14
62

0.
4 

· A
dm

in
 T

rf
 fr

om
 C

ou
rt

 S
ec

ur
ity

1,
18

5.
00

72
0.

00
46

5.
00

2,
16

0.
00

2,
16

0.
00

0.
00

2,
88

0.
00

To
ta

l 1
40

00
.3

 · 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
23

,0
60

.0
0

27
,5

95
.0

0
-4

,5
35

.0
0

55
,2

85
.0

0
82

,7
85

.0
0

-2
7,

50
0.

00
11

0,
38

0.
00

To
ta

l O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
23

,0
60

.0
0

27
,5

95
.0

0
-4

,5
35

.0
0

55
,2

85
.0

0
82

,7
85

.0
0

-2
7,

50
0.

00
11

0,
38

0.
00

N
et

 O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
23

,0
60

.0
0

27
,5

95
.0

0
-4

,5
35

.0
0

55
,2

85
.0

0
82

,7
85

.0
0

-2
7,

50
0.

00
11

0,
38

0.
00

N
et

 In
co

m
e

-1
6,

61
5.

42
4,

62
3.

53
-2

1,
23

8.
95

86
,9

55
.1

9
-1

41
,3

12
.2

6
22

8,
26

7.
45

-1
10

,1
62

.7
3

1:
12

 P
M

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

07
/2

2/
20

Pr
of

it 
&

 L
os

s B
ud

ge
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-A

ll

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

Pa
ge

 5

15



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - Const CkgW&S Proj 1058544 Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $44,669.38

Receipts
Transfer to Checking to cover expenses 150,000.00

Total Receipts 150,000.00

Disbursements
1337 Black Castle General Contractors Pay Estimate #7 - Construction of Stewart Creek (145,064.70)
1338 Jones & Carter, Inc. Engineering Fees - Capital Projects (15,477.27)
1339 Houston Chronicle Downtown Waterline - Legal Notices (874.00)
Total Disbursements (161,415.97)

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $33,253.41

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8544
16



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - BOKF, NA  Escrow  Series 2017A Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $121,826.50

Receipts
Interest on account 6/30/2020 0.11

Total Receipts 0.11

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $121,826.61

BOK Financial - #XXXX3014
17



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - BOKF, NA  Escrow  Series 2017B Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $1,528,332.85

Receipts
Interest on account 6/30/2020 1.42

Total Receipts 1.42

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $1,528,334.27

BOK Financial - #XXXX4012
18



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

 '1
9 

- J
un

 2
0

YT
D

 B
ud

ge
t

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
E

xp
en

se
In

co
m

e
43

90
1 ·

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
j F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

43
90

1.2
 · 

T
rn

s f
ro

m
 G

en
er

al
-H

ou
 S

t.
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

94
7 

· T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
43

94
7A

 · 
T

sf
 fr

om
 U

til
ity

 - 
Ca

pi
ta

l
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
38

,7
00

.0
0

13
9,

00
0.

00
27

.8
%

13
9,

00
0.

00
43

94
7B

 · 
T

sf
 fr

om
 U

til
ity

 - 
M

ai
nt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

91
,4

00
.0

0
0.

0%
91

,4
00

.0
0

43
94

7C
 · 

T
sf

 fr
 U

til
ity

 - 
Ca

p 
Co

st
s P

ro
j

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

91
,4

00
.0

0
0.

0%
91

,4
00

.0
0

43
94

7D
 · 

R
ev

en
ue

 -L
ift

 S
ta

 1 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

T
ot

al
 4

39
47

 · 
T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 U
til

ity
 F

un
d

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

38
,7

00
.0

0
32

1,
80

0.
00

12
.0

%
32

1,
80

0.
00

43
94

9 
· T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 fr
om

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
43

94
9.

1 ·
 T

sf
 fr

 G
en

 - 
Po

lic
e 

Ve
h 

R
ep

la
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
0.

0%
15

,0
00

.0
0

43
94

9.
2 

· T
sf

 fr
om

 G
en

-S
tre

et
s/

Si
de

w
al

k
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
43

,7
50

.0
0

17
5,

00
0.

00
25

.0
%

17
5,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

39
49

 · 
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 fr
om

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
43

,7
50

.0
0

19
0,

00
0.

00
23

.0
%

19
0,

00
0.

00

43
95

2 
· O

th
er

 F
un

d 
R

es
er

ve
s/

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
43

95
2.

1 ·
 3

80
 A

gt
-1

st
 H

rtf
or

d-
18

" 
SS

 li
ne

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

0%
10

,0
00

.0
0

43
95

2.
2 

· U
til

 E
xt

 P
ro

j-W
at

er
st

on
e 

on
 L

C
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

95
2.

3 
· P

ro
ce

ed
s G

LO
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
2,

30
6,

00
0.

00
0.

0%
2,

30
6,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

39
52

 · 
O

th
er

 F
un

d 
R

es
er

ve
s/

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
2,

31
6,

00
0.

00
0.

0%
2,

31
6,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

39
01

 · 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ro

j F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
82

,4
50

.0
0

2,
82

7,
80

0.
00

2.
9%

2,
82

7,
80

0.
00

43
95

9 
· F

E
M

A 
G

ra
nt

 R
ev

en
ue

43
95

6.
1 ·

 F
E

M
A 

 D
R

42
72

- B
rid

ge
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

95
6.

2 
· F

E
M

A-
D

R
42

72
-P

le
z 

M
or

ga
n 

St
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

95
6.

4 
· F

E
M

A 
-D

R
43

32
-H

ur
ic

an
e 

H
ar

ve
y

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
0.

0%
40

0,
00

0.
00

43
95

6.
5 

· F
E

M
A 

 - 
 B

aj
a 

Pr
oj

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

T
ot

al
 4

39
59

 · 
FE

M
A 

G
ra

nt
 R

ev
en

ue
0.

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
0%

40
0,

00
0.

00

43
96

1 ·
 G

ra
nt

 F
un

ds
-C

D
BG

43
96

1.1
 · 

Br
id

ge
 R

ep
ai

r -
 C

D
BG

 D
R

 7
21

70
37

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

43
96

1.2
 · 

Ba
ja

,W
/S

 D
ra

in
ag

, M
LK

-C
D

72
17

32
0

0.
00

19
8,

05
5.

74
29

1,
00

8.
00

68
.1

%
29

1,
00

8.
00

T
ot

al
 4

39
61

 · 
G

ra
nt

 F
un

ds
-C

D
BG

0.
00

19
8,

05
5.

74
29

1,
00

8.
00

68
.1

%
29

1,
00

8.
00

45
39

1 ·
 In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
45

39
1.1

 · 
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d 
Se

r 2
01

7A
0.

11
1,

04
1.

66
0.

0%
4,

16
2.

91
9,

37
5.

02
44

.4
%

12
,5

00
.0

0
45

39
1.2

 · 
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d 
Se

r 2
01

7B
1.

42
1,

04
1.

66
0.

1%
10

,7
13

.0
1

9,
37

5.
02

11
4.

3%
12

,5
00

.0
0

45
39

1 ·
 In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d 
- O

th
er

27
.0

0
2,

28
9.

11
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

T
ot

al
 4

53
91

 · 
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
28

.5
3

2,
08

3.
32

1.
4%

17
,1

65
.0

3
18

,7
50

.0
4

91
.5

%
25

,0
00

.0
0

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
28

.5
3

2,
08

3.
32

1.
4%

29
7,

67
0.

77
3,

53
7,

55
8.

04
8.

4%
3,

54
3,

80
8.

00

E
xp

en
se

43
88

9 
· G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
E

xp
en

se
s

43
88

9.
1 ·

 B
rid

ge
-C

D
BG

-D
R

 #
72

17
03

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

88
9.

2 
· B

aj
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t C

D
BG

 #
72

17
32

0
0.

00
6,

65
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

43
88

9.
3 

· G
LO

  -
 A

ll 
Pr

oj
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
16

3,
80

0.
00

0.
0%

16
3,

80
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

38
89

 · 
G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

6,
65

0.
00

16
3,

80
0.

00
4.

1%
16

3,
80

0.
00

43
89

0 
· E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
43

89
0.

2 
· W

P 
#3

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-T
W

D
B

0.
00

8,
21

2.
58

0.
0%

15
,7

63
.5

5
73

,9
13

.2
6

21
.3

%
98

,5
51

.0
0

43
89

0.
3 

· L
ift

 S
t #

1 E
xp

an
si

on
-T

W
D

B
0.

00
7,

50
0.

00
0.

0%
27

,6
98

.5
2

67
,5

00
.0

0
41

.0
%

90
,0

00
.0

0
43

89
0.

4 
· W

at
er

lin
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t/

H
ou

St
0.

00
3,

58
1.

65
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s A
cc

t
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

19



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

 '1
9 

- J
un

 2
0

YT
D

 B
ud

ge
t

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

43
89

0.
5 

· L
S#

3/
Fo

rc
e 

M
ai

n 
R

e-
R

te
-T

W
D

B
0.

00
1,

58
3.

33
0.

0%
0.

00
14

,2
50

.0
1

0.
0%

19
,0

00
.0

0
43

89
0.

7 
· D

ow
nt

ow
n/

SH
10

5 
Im

p-
T

W
D

B
0.

00
7,

49
6.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
67

,4
64

.0
0

0.
0%

89
,9

52
.0

0
43

89
0.

8 
· 1

8"
 S

S 
Li

ne
0.

00
2,

19
0.

33
0.

0%
5,

99
9.

95
19

,7
13

.0
1

30
.4

%
26

,2
84

.0
0

43
89

0.
9 

· B
rid

ge
 W

at
er

 L
in

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

89
0.

A 
· B

aj
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 C
D

BG
  0

03
7-

00
43

89
0A

 · 
Ba

ja
 R

d/
M

LK
 D

r C
D

BG
-A

dd
'l-

01
0.

00
14

,4
35

.0
0

43
89

0C
 · 

M
LK

 D
r-W

trl
n 

R
ep

/D
r I

m
p 

Ph
 II

0.
00

14
,8

98
.3

7
43

89
0.

A 
· B

aj
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 C
D

BG
  0

03
7-

00
 - 

O
th

er
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
0.

0%
18

,8
17

.6
3

36
,0

00
.0

0
52

.3
%

48
,0

00
.0

0

T
ot

al
 4

38
90

.A
 · 

Ba
ja

 P
ro

je
ct

 - 
CD

BG
  0

03
7-

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
0.

0%
48

,1
51

.0
0

36
,0

00
.0

0
13

3.
8%

48
,0

00
.0

0

43
89

0.
B 

· B
uf

f S
p 

Br
dg

 E
m

b 
R

ep
 - 

FE
M

A
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

89
0.

C 
· A

tk
in

s C
k 

W
,S

S,
ST

S 
R

ep
-F

E
M

A4
28

1
0.

00
8,

84
7.

25
0.

0%
22

,3
94

.7
5

79
,6

25
.2

5
28

.1
%

10
6,

16
7.

00
43

89
0.

D
 · 

Bu
ff 

Sp
 B

rd
g 

- C
D

BG
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

89
0.

E
 · 

E
ng

-A
ll 

G
LO

0.
00

25
,0

00
.0

0
0.

0%
0.

00
22

5,
00

0.
00

0.
0%

30
0,

00
0.

00
43

89
0.

F 
· P

le
z 

M
or

ga
n 

FE
M

A
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
43

89
0.

G
 · 

H
ur

ric
an

e 
H

ar
ve

y 
- F

E
M

A
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

38
90

 · 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
0.

00
64

,8
29

.4
9

0.
0%

12
3,

58
9.

42
58

3,
46

5.
53

21
.2

%
77

7,
95

4.
00

43
99

5 
· C

on
st

 C
os

t-C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s
43

99
5.

1 ·
 L

S#
3 

Fo
rc

e 
M

ai
n 

R
eR

ou
te

- T
W

D
B

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

27
,0

00
.0

0
0.

0%
36

,0
00

.0
0

43
99

5.
2 

· L
S#

1 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t/
E

xp
an

s -
 T

W
D

B
0.

00
11

,6
66

.6
7

0.
0%

0.
00

10
4,

99
9.

99
0.

0%
14

0,
00

0.
00

43
99

5.
3 

· W
P#

3 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
- T

W
D

B
0.

00
12

,8
33

.3
3

0.
0%

0.
00

11
5,

50
0.

01
0.

0%
15

4,
00

0.
00

43
99

5.
4 

· D
ow

nt
ow

n/
SH

10
5 

Im
pr

ov
e 

- T
W

D
B

0.
00

10
,5

00
.0

0
0.

0%
0.

00
94

,5
00

.0
0

0.
0%

12
6,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

39
95

 · 
Co

ns
t C

os
t-C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

0.
00

38
,0

00
.0

0
0.

0%
0.

00
34

2,
00

0.
00

0.
0%

45
6,

00
0.

00

44
00

0 
· W

as
te

w
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
44

00
6 

· L
S 

#1
-R

ep
lm

nt
/E

xp
an

s-
T

W
D

B
0.

00
47

,5
00

.0
0

0.
0%

57
8,

45
9.

70
42

7,
50

0.
00

13
5.

3%
57

0,
00

0.
00

44
00

7 
· L

S#
3 

Fo
rc

em
ai

n 
R

er
ou

te
-T

W
D

B
0.

00
12

,0
83

.3
3

0.
0%

0.
00

10
8,

75
0.

01
0.

0%
14

5,
00

0.
00

44
00

8 
· 1

8"
 G

ra
vi

ty
 S

.S
. L

in
e 

Co
ns

t
0.

00
22

,9
95

.8
3

0.
0%

0.
00

20
6,

96
2.

51
0.

0%
27

5,
95

0.
00

44
00

9 
· L

ift
 S

t #
3 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-G
LO

0.
00

12
,5

00
.0

0
0.

0%
0.

00
11

2,
50

0.
00

0.
0%

15
0,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

40
00

 · 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
0.

00
95

,0
79

.1
6

0.
0%

57
8,

45
9.

70
85

5,
71

2.
52

67
.6

%
1,

14
0,

95
0.

00

45
00

0 
· W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

- C
ap

ita
l P

ro
j

43
97

5 
· W

P 
#3

 G
en

er
at

or
 - 

G
LO

0.
00

40
,5

00
.0

0
0.

0%
0.

00
36

4,
50

0.
00

0.
0%

48
6,

00
0.

00
43

97
6.

1 ·
 D

ow
nt

ow
n/

SH
 10

5 
W

 L
n 

Im
p-

T
W

D
B

87
4.

00
41

,8
33

.3
3

2.
1%

87
4.

00
37

6,
50

0.
01

0.
2%

50
2,

00
0.

00
43

99
2.

1 ·
 W

at
er

 P
la

nt
 #

3 
- I

m
p-

T
W

D
B

0.
00

36
,6

66
.6

7
0.

0%
0.

00
32

9,
99

9.
99

0.
0%

44
0,

00
0.

00
43

99
2.

4 
· W

P#
3 

Im
p 

- O
th

er
 C

os
ts

-T
W

D
B

0.
00

14
,5

83
.3

3
0.

0%
0.

00
13

1,
25

0.
01

0.
0%

17
5,

00
0.

00
43

99
2.

5 
· B

aj
a/

M
LK

 W
tr&

D
rg

 Im
p-

T
X

CD
BG

73
20

0.
00

21
,8

88
.1

7
0.

0%
32

9,
41

2.
82

19
6,

99
3.

49
16

7.
2%

26
2,

65
8.

00

T
ot

al
 4

50
00

 · 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

- C
ap

ita
l P

ro
j

87
4.

00
15

5,
47

1.
50

0.
6%

33
0,

28
6.

82
1,

39
9,

24
3.

50
23

.6
%

1,
86

5,
65

8.
00

46
00

0 
· R

oa
dw

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
46

00
1 ·

 P
le

z 
M

or
ga

n 
St

re
et

- (
FE

M
A4

27
2)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

46
00

2 
· B

uf
 S

pB
rg

 R
ep

FE
M

A4
27

2-
CD

72
17

30
7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

46
00

6 
· B

uf
 S

p 
Br

dg
 -C

D
BG

73
07

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

46
00

7 
· S

tre
et

s/
Si

de
w

al
ks

0.
00

14
,5

83
.3

3
0.

0%
16

,3
51

.0
1

13
1,

25
0.

01
12

.5
%

17
5,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

60
00

 · 
R

oa
dw

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0.

00
14

,5
83

.3
3

0.
0%

16
,3

51
.0

1
13

1,
25

0.
01

12
.5

%
17

5,
00

0.
00

46
36

1 ·
 B

an
k 

Fe
es

0.
00

-7
0.

00
47

00
0 

· C
ap

ita
l C

os
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

s
47

00
1 ·

 B
la

nk
 7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

T
ot

al
 4

70
00

 · 
Ca

pi
ta

l C
os

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

48
00

0 
· C

ap
 O

ut
la

y-
Fa

c,
 E

qu
ip

, E
tc

48
00

0.
3 

· H
ou

st
on

 S
tre

et
 R

eh
ab

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

48
00

1 ·
 G

R
P 

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s A
cc

t
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

20



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

 '1
9 

- J
un

 2
0

YT
D

 B
ud

ge
t

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

48
00

2 
· U

til
i P

ro
jP

re
v 

M
ai

nt
0.

00
7,

61
6.

67
0.

0%
10

,4
20

.0
0

68
,5

49
.9

9
15

.2
%

91
,4

00
.0

0
48

00
3 

· B
uf

 S
pg

s-
W

at
er

 L
in

e-
U

til
 E

xP
ro

j
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
48

00
4 

· P
ol

ic
e 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

0.
0%

15
,0

00
.0

0
48

00
5 

· B
la

nk
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
48

00
5.

A 
· B

aj
a 

/ 
M

LK
 - 

G
LO

0.
00

59
,6

75
.0

0
0.

0%
0.

00
53

7,
07

5.
00

0.
0%

71
6,

10
0.

00
48

00
5.

B 
· B

aj
a/

M
LK

 - 
FE

M
A

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

48
00

5.
C 

· A
tk

in
s C

re
ek

 W
&

S 
Li

ne
s-

FE
M

A
0.

00
32

1,
59

2.
40

48
00

6 
· H

ur
ric

an
e 

H
ar

ve
y 

E
xp

  (
FE

M
A)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

48
00

7 
· I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
-W

L 
E

xt
-P

kw
y/

Bu
ff 

Sp
0.

00
0.

00
0.

0%
0.

00
75

,0
00

.0
0

0.
0%

75
,0

00
.0

0
48

00
8 

· A
nd

re
s B

ra
nc

h 
- G

LO
0.

00
40

,8
41

.6
7

0.
0%

0.
00

36
7,

57
4.

99
0.

0%
49

0,
10

0.
00

T
ot

al
 4

80
00

 · 
Ca

p 
O

ut
la

y-
Fa

c,
 E

qu
ip

, E
tc

0.
00

10
8,

13
3.

34
0.

0%
33

2,
01

2.
40

1,
06

3,
19

9.
98

31
.2

%
1,

38
7,

60
0.

00

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
87

4.
00

47
6,

09
6.

82
0.

2%
1,

38
7,

27
9.

35
4,

53
8,

67
1.

54
30

.6
%

5,
96

6,
96

2.
00

N
et

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e
-8

45
.4

7
-4

74
,0

13
.5

0
0.

2%
-1

,0
89

,6
08

.5
8

-1
,0

01
,1

13
.5

0
10

8.
8%

-2
,4

23
,1

54
.0

0

N
et

 In
co

m
e

-8
45

.4
7

-4
74

,0
13

.5
0

0.
2%

-1
,0

89
,6

08
.5

8
-1

,0
01

,11
3.

50
10

8.
8%

-2
,4

23
,15

4.
00

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s A
cc

t
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

21



City of Montgomery - Debt Service

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $1,286.85

Receipts
Interest 0.01

Total Receipts 0.01

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $1,286.86

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX4730
22



Ju
n 

20
B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

 '1
9 

- J
un

 2
0

YT
D

 B
ud

ge
t

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
An

nu
al

 B
ud

ge
t

In
co

m
e

34
00

0 
· T

ax
es

 &
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s
34

32
0 

· A
d 

Va
lo

re
m

 T
ax

es
4
,7

3
9
.4

9
4
2
,8

1
7
.4

1
-3

8
,0

7
7
.9

2
5
0
7
,6

7
9
.3

7
3
8
5
,3

5
6
.7

7
1
2
2
,3

2
2
.6

0
5
1
3
,8

0
9
.0

0

34
33

0 
· P

en
al

ty
 &

 In
te

re
st

6
5
9
.4

5
3
4
1
.6

6
3
1
7
.7

9
3
,0

1
6
.2

5
3
,0

7
5
.0

2
-5

8
.7

7
4
,1

0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l 3
40

00
 · 

Ta
xe

s 
&

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 F

ee
s

5
,3

9
8
.9

4
4
3
,1

5
9
.0

7
-3

7
,7

6
0
.1

3
5
1
0
,6

9
5
.6

2
3
8
8
,4

3
1
.7

9
1
2
2
,2

6
3
.8

3
5
1
7
,9

0
9
.0

0

34
10

0 
· T

ra
ns

fe
rs

34
30

1.
4 

· T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 in

-M
ED

C
 F

un
d

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

34
30

1.
5 

· T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 in

 - 
U

til
ity

 F
un

d
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l 3
41

00
 · 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

35
00

0 
· O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
35

39
0 

· I
nt

er
es

t o
n 

C
he

ck
in

g
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.1

7
0
.0

0

35
39

1 
· I

nt
er

es
t o

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
2
8
.3

6
0
.0

0
2
8
.3

6
2
,3

3
6
.6

9
0
.0

0
2
,3

3
6
.6

9
0
.0

0

35
39

9 
· M

is
c 

In
co

m
e

0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

To
ta

l 3
50

00
 · 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

2
8
.3

6
0
.0

0
2
8
.3

6
2
,4

8
6
.8

6
0
.0

0
2
,4

8
6
.8

6
0
.0

0

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

4
5
,4

2
7
.3

0
8
3
,1

5
9
.0

7
-3

7
,7

3
1
.7

7
6
3
3
,1

8
2
.4

8
5
0
8
,4

3
1
.7

9
1
2
4
,7

5
0
.6

9
6
7
7
,9

0
9
.0

0

Ex
pe

ns
e

37
00

0 
· D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
36

41
0 

· B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

37
36

0 
· I

nt
er

es
t P

ay
m

en
ts

 O
n 

N
ot

e
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,9

0
3
.7

5
5
6
,8

9
4
.5

0
-3

5
,9

9
0
.7

5
1
0
8
,3

5
7
.0

0

37
36

3 
· P

ay
in

g 
Ag

en
t F

ee
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
-1

,8
5
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

37
36

5 
· I

nt
er

es
t 2

01
2 

Se
rie

s 
Pr

em
iu

m
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
9
,4

0
6
.2

5
5
3
,5

6
0
.7

5
3
5
,8

4
5
.5

0
1
0
8
,5

1
2
.0

0

37
39

5 
· P

rin
ci

pa
l N

ot
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l 3
70

00
 · 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
6
5
,9

6
0
.0

0
5
6
7
,9

5
5
.2

5
-1

,9
9
5
.2

5
6
7
4
,3

6
9
.0

0

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
6
5
,9

6
0
.0

0
5
6
7
,9

5
5
.2

5
-1

,9
9
5
.2

5
6
7
4
,3

6
9
.0

0

N
et

 In
co

m
e

45
,4

27
.3

0
83

,1
59

.0
7

-3
7,

73
1.

77
67

,2
22

.4
8

-5
9,

52
3.

46
12

6,
74

5.
94

3,
54

0.
00

1:
25

 P
M

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
07

/2
2/

20
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s 

B
ud

ge
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Ac

cr
ua

l B
as

is
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

Pa
ge

 1

23



City of Montgomery - Ct Security Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $8,110.61

Receipts
Transfer from General for Revenues thru 06/12/2020 56.55

Total Receipts 56.55

Disbursements
AL Admin Transfer  thru 06/30/20 (1,185.00)
AL Transfer to General for Ct Security on 06/25/2020 (32.44)
Total Disbursements (1,217.44)

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $6,949.72

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX0580
24



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
YT

D
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
E

xp
en

se
In

co
m

e
84

11
0 

· C
ou

rt 
Fi

ne
s &

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

84
11

0.
1 ·

 C
ou

rt 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Fe

es
78

.3
7

45
0.

00
-3

71
.6

3
3,

13
6.

81
4,

05
0.

00
-9

13
.1

9
5,

40
0.

00

T
ot

al
 8

41
10

 · 
Co

ur
t F

in
es

 &
 F

or
fe

itu
re

s
78

.3
7

45
0.

00
-3

71
.6

3
3,

13
6.

81
4,

05
0.

00
-9

13
.1

9
5,

40
0.

00

84
12

0 
· O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
84

12
0.

1 ·
 In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
0.

00
0.

42
-0

.4
2

0.
00

3.
74

-3
.7

4
5.

00

T
ot

al
 8

41
20

 · 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
0.

00
0.

42
-0

.4
2

0.
00

3.
74

-3
.7

4
5.

00

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
78

.3
7

45
0.

42
-3

72
.0

5
3,

13
6.

81
4,

05
3.

74
-9

16
.9

3
5,

40
5.

00

E
xp

en
se

86
00

0 
· C

on
tra

ct
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
86

44
2 

· S
ec

ur
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
32

.4
4

50
.0

0
-1

7.
56

32
.4

4
45

0.
00

-4
17

.5
6

60
0.

00

T
ot

al
 8

60
00

 · 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
32

.4
4

50
.0

0
-1

7.
56

32
.4

4
45

0.
00

-4
17

.5
6

60
0.

00

86
00

5 
· M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

25
0.

00
-2

50
.0

0
0.

00
2,

25
0.

00
-2

,2
50

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
32

.4
4

30
0.

00
-2

67
.5

6
32

.4
4

2,
70

0.
00

-2
,6

67
.5

6
3,

60
0.

00

N
et

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e
45

.9
3

15
0.

42
-1

04
.4

9
3,

10
4.

37
1,

35
3.

74
1,

75
0.

63
1,

80
5.

00

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e/
E

xp
en

se
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

86
56

0 
· I

nt
er

fu
nd

 T
ra

nf
er

s
86

55
1 ·

 B
al

iff
 T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

1,
18

5.
00

97
5.

00
21

0.
00

2,
16

0.
00

2,
92

5.
00

-7
65

.0
0

3,
90

0.
00

T
ot

al
 8

65
60

 · 
In

te
rfu

nd
 T

ra
nf

er
s

1,
18

5.
00

97
5.

00
21

0.
00

2,
16

0.
00

2,
92

5.
00

-7
65

.0
0

3,
90

0.
00

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

1,
18

5.
00

97
5.

00
21

0.
00

2,
16

0.
00

2,
92

5.
00

-7
65

.0
0

3,
90

0.
00

N
et

 O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
-1

,1
85

.0
0

-9
75

.0
0

-2
10

.0
0

-2
,1

60
.0

0
-2

,9
25

.0
0

76
5.

00
-3

,9
00

.0
0

N
et

 In
co

m
e

-1
,13

9.
07

-8
24

.5
8

-3
14

.4
9

94
4.

37
-1

,5
71

.2
6

2,
51

5.
63

-2
,0

95
.0

0

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- C

t S
ec

ur
ity

 F
un

d
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

25



City of Montgomery - Ct Tech Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $39,372.51

Receipts
Revenues transfer from 06/12/2020 75.40
Interest 0.97

Total Receipts 76.37

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $39,448.88

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8361
26



Ju
n 

20
B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r .
..

O
ct

 '1
9.

..
YT

D
 B

...
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
...

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
Ex

pe
ns

e
In

co
m

e
74

10
0 

· C
ou

rt
 F

in
es

 a
nd

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

74
11

0 
· C

ou
rt

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

Fe
es

1
0
4
.5

0
5
0
0
.0

0
-3

9
5
.5

0
2
,5

9
0
.0

6
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
-1

,9
0
9
.9

4
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l 7
41

00
 · 

C
ou

rt
 F

in
es

 a
nd

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

1
0
4
.5

0
5
0
0
.0

0
-3

9
5
.5

0
2
,5

9
0
.0

6
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
-1

,9
0
9
.9

4
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

74
20

0 
· O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
74

29
1 

· I
nt

er
es

t I
nc

om
e

0
.9

7
0
.2

5
0
.7

2
8
.4

7
2
.2

5
6
.2

2
3
.0

0

To
ta

l 7
42

00
 · 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

0
.9

7
0
.2

5
0
.7

2
8
.4

7
2
.2

5
6
.2

2
3
.0

0

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

1
0
5
.4

7
5
0
0
.2

5
-3

9
4
.7

8
2
,5

9
8
.5

3
4
,5

0
2
.2

5
-1

,9
0
3
.7

2
6
,0

0
3
.0

0

Ex
pe

ns
e

76
20

0 
· C

on
tr

ac
t S

er
vi

ce
s

76
36

2 
· C

om
pu

te
r/W

eb
si

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
.0

0
4
1
6
.6

7
-4

1
6
.6

7
0
.0

0
3
,7

4
9
.9

9
-3

,7
4
9
.9

9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l 7
62

00
 · 

C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.6

7
-4

1
6
.6

7
0
.0

0
3
,7

4
9
.9

9
-3

,7
4
9
.9

9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

0
.0

0
4
1
6
.6

7
-4

1
6
.6

7
0
.0

0
3
,7

4
9
.9

9
-3

,7
4
9
.9

9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

N
et

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e
1
0
5
.4

7
8
3
.5

8
2
1
.8

9
2
,5

9
8
.5

3
7
5
2
.2

6
1
,8

4
6
.2

7
1
,0

0
3
.0

0

N
et

 In
co

m
e

10
5.

47
83

.5
8

21
.8

9
2,

59
8.

53
75

2.
26

1,
84

6.
27

1,
00

3.
00

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- C

t T
ec

h 
Fu

nd
Ac

tu
al

 to
 B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

27



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Grant Account Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $80.73

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $80.73

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8479
28



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $5,737.63

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $5,737.63

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX9104
29



City of Montgomery - Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $14,503.37

Receipts
Interest 0.35

Total Receipts 0.35

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $14,503.72

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5253
30



Ju
n.

..
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
YT

D
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

In
co

m
e

44
30

0 
· T

ax
es

 &
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s
44

33
0 

· H
ot

el
 O

cc
up

an
cy

 T
ax

es
0.

00
12

5.
00

-1
25

.0
0

1,
38

3.
61

1,
12

5.
00

25
8.

61
1,

50
0.

00

T
ot

al
 4

43
00

 · 
T

ax
es

 &
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s
0.

00
12

5.
00

-1
25

.0
0

1,
38

3.
61

1,
12

5.
00

25
8.

61
1,

50
0.

00

44
40

0 
· O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
44

36
0 

· I
nt

er
es

t E
ar

ne
d 

O
n 

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0.
00

0.
25

-0
.2

5
0.

00
2.

25
-2

.2
5

3.
00

44
49

0 
· I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
0.

35
3.

17

T
ot

al
 4

44
00

 · 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
0.

35
0.

25
0.

10
3.

17
2.

25
0.

92
3.

00

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
0.

35
12

5.
25

-1
24

.9
0

1,
38

6.
78

1,
12

7.
25

25
9.

53
1,

50
3.

00

E
xp

en
se

46
60

0 
· M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

33
3.

33
-3

33
.3

3
0.

00
3,

00
0.

01
-3

,0
00

.0
1

4,
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
0.

00
33

3.
33

-3
33

.3
3

0.
00

3,
00

0.
01

-3
,0

00
.0

1
4,

00
0.

00

N
et

 In
co

m
e

0.
35

-2
08

.0
8

20
8.

43
1,3

86
.7

8
-1

,8
72

.7
6

3,
25

9.
54

-2
,4

97
.0

0

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- H

ot
el

 O
cc

up
an

cy
 T

ax
 F

un
d

Pr
of

it 
&

 L
os

s B
ud

ge
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Ac

cr
ua

l B
as

is
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

31



City of Montgomery - MEDC

Cash Flow Report - MEDC Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $97,502.57

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
1996 Optiquest Internet Services Inc. Remote Application - Freida Joyce (Home Remote) (8.95)
Total Disbursements (8.95)

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $97,493.62

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7938
32



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
YT

D
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

In
co

m
e

55
00

0 
· T

ax
es

 &
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s
55

40
0 

· S
al

es
 T

ax
54

,9
03

.9
9

48
,0

00
.0

0
6,

90
3.

99
55

6,
40

2.
96

46
3,

00
0.

00
93

,4
02

.9
6

65
4,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 5

50
00

 · 
T

ax
es

 &
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

s
54

,9
03

.9
9

48
,0

00
.0

0
6,

90
3.

99
55

6,
40

2.
96

46
3,

00
0.

00
93

,4
02

.9
6

65
4,

00
0.

00

55
30

0 
· O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
55

39
1 ·

 In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

23
5.

61
84

0.
00

(6
04

.3
9)

12
,2

04
.8

1
7,

48
0.

00
4,

72
4.

81
10

,0
00

.0
0

55
39

9 
· M

is
c 

In
co

m
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
40

0.
00

0.
00

1,
40

0.
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
 5

53
00

 · 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
23

5.
61

84
0.

00
(6

04
.3

9)
13

,6
04

.8
1

7,
48

0.
00

6,
12

4.
81

10
,0

00
.0

0

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
55

,1
39

.6
0

48
,8

40
.0

0
6,

29
9.

60
57

0,
00

7.
77

47
0,

48
0.

00
99

,5
27

.7
7

66
4,

00
0.

00

E
xp

en
se

56
00

0 
· P

ub
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

- C
at

eg
or

y 
I

56
00

0.
6 

· D
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

ev
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

(3
0,

00
0.

00
)

60
,0

00
.0

0
56

00
0.

7 
· S

tre
et

s &
 S

id
ew

al
ks

0.
00

19
,0

00
.0

0
(1

9,
00

0.
00

)
0.

00
57

,0
00

.0
0

(5
7,

00
0.

00
)

76
,0

00
.0

0
56

00
0.

8 
· U

til
ity

 E
xt

en
si

on
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
(5

0,
00

0.
00

)
50

,0
00

.0
0

56
00

0.
A 

· T
sf

 to
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
12

0,
00

0.
00

12
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
16

0,
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
 5

60
00

 · 
Pu

b 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

- C
at

eg
or

y 
I

40
,0

00
.0

0
59

,0
00

.0
0

(1
9,

00
0.

00
)

12
0,

00
0.

00
25

7,
00

0.
00

(1
37

,0
00

.0
0)

34
6,

00
0.

00

56
00

1 ·
 B

us
in

es
s D

ev
 &

 R
et

 -C
at

eg
or

y 
II

56
00

1.8
 · 

Sa
le

s T
ax

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

19
,8

75
.0

0
19

,8
75

.0
0

0.
00

59
,6

25
.0

0
59

,6
25

.0
0

0.
00

79
,5

00
.0

0
56

00
1.9

 · 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t G
ra

nt
 P

ro
g

50
0.

00
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

(9
,5

00
.0

0)
20

,0
00

.0
0

T
ot

al
 5

60
01

 · 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 D

ev
 &

 R
et

 -C
at

eg
or

y 
II

20
,3

75
.0

0
19

,8
75

.0
0

50
0.

00
60

,1
25

.0
0

69
,6

25
.0

0
(9

,5
00

.0
0)

99
,5

00
.0

0

56
00

2 
· Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 L
ife

 - 
Ca

te
go

ry
 II

I
56

42
3.

1 ·
 W

al
ki

ng
 T

ou
rs

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

(1
,0

00
.0

0)
1,

00
0.

00
56

42
9 

· R
em

ov
al

 o
f B

lig
ht

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
(1

2,
00

0.
00

)
15

,0
00

.0
0

56
43

4 
· E

ve
nt

s
55

60
2 

· N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
W

at
er

 P
ar

ty
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
38

.1
1

0.
00

38
.1

1
0.

00
55

60
6 

· L
ig

ht
 u

p 
M

on
tg

om
er

y
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
93

0.
75

1,
50

0.
00

(5
69

.2
5)

1,
50

0.
00

55
60

7 
· C

on
te

st
s/

Ac
tiv

iti
es

/P
riz

es
0.

00
25

0.
00

(2
50

.0
0)

0.
00

25
0.

00
(2

50
.0

0)
1,

00
0.

00
56

43
4 

· E
ve

nt
s -

 O
th

er
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
34

,0
00

.0
0

(3
4,

00
0.

00
)

34
,0

00
.0

0

T
ot

al
 5

64
34

 · 
E

ve
nt

s
0.

00
25

0.
00

(2
50

.0
0)

96
8.

86
35

,7
50

.0
0

(3
4,

78
1.

14
)

36
,5

00
.0

0

56
43

9 
· D

ow
nt

ow
n 

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s
0.

00
2,

50
0.

00
(2

,5
00

.0
0)

0.
00

22
,5

00
.0

0
(2

2,
50

0.
00

)
30

,0
00

.0
0

T
ot

al
 5

60
02

 · 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 L
ife

 - 
Ca

te
go

ry
 II

I
0.

00
2,

75
0.

00
(2

,7
50

.0
0)

3,
96

8.
86

74
,2

50
.0

0
(7

0,
28

1.
14

)
82

,5
00

.0
0

56
00

3 
· M

ar
ke

tin
g 

&
 T

ou
ris

m
-C

at
eg

or
y 

IV
56

00
3.

5 
· B

ro
ch

ur
es

/P
rin

te
d 

Li
te

ra
tu

re
0.

00
58

3.
33

(5
83

.3
3)

54
7.

62
7,

25
0.

01
(6

,7
02

.3
9)

9,
00

0.
00

56
00

3.
C 

· W
eb

si
te

17
.9

0
25

0.
00

(2
32

.1
0)

18
2.

90
2,

25
0.

00
(2

,0
67

.1
0)

3,
00

0.
00

56
00

3.
F 

· S
oc

ia
l M

ed
ia

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g

26
.7

5
25

0.
00

(2
23

.2
5)

26
.7

5
25

0.
00

(2
23

.2
5)

1,
00

0.
00

T
ot

al
 5

60
03

 · 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

&
 T

ou
ris

m
-C

at
eg

or
y 

IV
44

.6
5

1,
08

3.
33

(1
,0

38
.6

8)
75

7.
27

9,
75

0.
01

(8
,9

92
.7

4)
13

,0
00

.0
0

56
00

4 
· A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

 - 
Ca

te
go

ry
 V

56
00

4.
1 ·

 A
dm

in
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 to
 G

en
 F

un
d

21
,8

75
.0

0
26

,8
75

.0
0

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
53

,1
25

.0
0

80
,6

25
.0

0
(2

7,
50

0.
00

)
10

7,
50

0.
00

56
00

4.
3 

· M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
41

.6
6

(4
1.

66
)

0.
00

37
5.

02
(3

75
.0

2)
50

0.
00

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- M

E
D

C
Ac

tu
al

 to
 B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

33



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
YT

D
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

56
00

4.
6 

· C
on

su
lti

ng
 (P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

)
0.

00
2,

30
0.

00
(2

,3
00

.0
0)

0.
00

7,
30

0.
00

(7
,3

00
.0

0)
9,

80
0.

00
56

00
4.

7 
· T

ra
ve

l  
&

 T
ra

in
in

g 
E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

57
9.

00
5,

00
0.

00
(4

,4
21

.0
0)

5,
00

0.
00

56
00

4.
9 

· T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
0.

00

T
ot

al
 5

60
04

 · 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

 - 
Ca

te
go

ry
 V

21
,8

75
.0

0
29

,2
16

.6
6

(7
,3

41
.6

6)
53

,7
04

.0
0

93
,3

00
.0

2
(3

9,
59

6.
02

)
12

3,
00

0.
00

56
34

0 
· O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
24

0.
81

0.
00

24
0.

81
0.

00

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
82

,2
94

.6
5

11
1,

92
4.

99
(2

9,
63

0.
34

)
23

8,
79

5.
94

50
3,

92
5.

03
(2

65
,1

29
.0

9)
66

4,
00

0.
00

N
et

 In
co

m
e

(2
7,

15
5.

05
)

(6
3,

08
4.

99
)

35
,9

29
.9

4
33

1,2
11

.8
3

(3
3,

44
5.

03
)

36
4,

65
6.

86
0.

00

34



City of Montgomery - Police Asset Forfeiture

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $8,591.98

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $8,591.98

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7745
35



Ju
n 

20
B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r .
..

O
ct

 '1
9 

...
YT

D
 B

u.
..

$ 
O

ve
r .

..
An

nu
al

 ..
.

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
Ex

pe
ns

e
In

co
m

e
74

00
0 

· P
ol

ic
e 

As
se

t F
or

fe
itu

re
s

74
10

2 
· A

ss
et

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,3
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
-2

,4
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l 7
40

00
 · 

Po
lic

e 
As

se
t F

or
fe

itu
re

s
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,3
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
-2

,4
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,3
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
-2

,4
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

N
et

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,3
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
-2

,4
7
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

N
et

 In
co

m
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
,3

77
.0

0
10

0.
00

-2
,4

77
.0

0
10

0.
00

C
ity

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- P

ol
ic

e 
As

se
t F

or
fe

itu
re

Pr
of

it 
&

 L
os

s 
B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

Ju
ne

 2
02

0

36



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  06/01/2020 $1,036,730.01

Receipts
Reimbursement of Expenses thru 06/12/2020 32.03
A/R Collections 152,671.78
A/R Collections O/S 1,942.23
Customer Meter Deposits 3,800.00
Fee Revenue 611.25
Fee Revenue O/S 43.75
Interest on Checking 34.79

Total Receipts 159,135.83

Disbursements
14931 Accurate Utility Supply, LLC Operating Supplies Inv #159311 (3,890.00)
14932 Alyson Davis Deposit Refund - 187 Racetrack Lane (149.29)
14933 Angela Paslay Deposit Refund - 438 Terra Vista Circle (75.39)
14934 APWA Membership Membership - APWA - 08/01/2020 - 07/31/2021 (238.00)
14935 Beatrice M. Menefee Deposit Refund - 1960 Martin Luther King (13.51)
14936 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Cooling Tower Feed @ 109 Business Park Dr Acct (795.44)
14937 Consolidated Communications 936-597-4826/0 5/20 (42.65)
14938 DH Homes Deposit Refund - 19003 Minero Lane (75.39)
14939 DXI Industries Inc. Chlorine WP#3  055009004-20 (324.82)
14940 Electrical Field Services, Inc. Lift Station 2 & 3 Repairs - Invoice 33064 ; 33289 ; (1,481.95)
14941 Jack Yates Deposit Refund - 609 Worsham (75.39)
14942 LEFCO. Deposit Refund - 216 Racetrack Lane (93.06)
14943 Revive Facial Deposit Refund - 305 Prairie Street (162.00)
14944 RWCC Investments, LLC Deposit Refund - 133 Mia Lago Drive (87.89)
14945 Stylecraft Builders Deposit Refund - 123 Scenic Hills Ct (156.96)
14946 Vulcan Construction Materials LLC  Customer #1712952-3286116  Inv#62111045 (143.64)
14947 Waste Management (2) Acct 7-23166-83000 - Inv5678093-1792-6  6/1-6/3 (1,001.08)
14948 C & C Water Services, LLC Rental and Repair of Motor - Invoice C328 (27,882.00)
14949 Consolidated Communications Telephone 936-597-8846, 7657, 3353 (133.52)
14950 DataProse, LLC Acct# 1216  Inv#DP2001860  Billing Periiod  5/1- (602.42)
14951 Electrical Field Services, Inc. Grinder Station - Investigate LS High Level - Invoi (527.80)
14952 Entergy May Invoices (7,453.81)
14953 Jones & Carter, Inc Engineering Fees (17,426.25)
14954 LDC CM100268 Hwy 105 West, CM100264 149 South  0 (91.10)
14955 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. Monthly Message Fees for 05/20 Inv#20-09766 (68.40)
14956 TML - IRP Insurance Premiums June 2020 (2,912.54)
14957 Tyler Technologies Monthly Maintenance-Support and Host Web Site  (41.00)
14958 Waste Management Customer ID# 7-23067-13005   inv 5680260-1792- (12,155.34)
14959 Comptroller of Public Accounts. Unclaimed Property - March 1 2018 to February 28 (418.91)
14960 DXI Industries Inc. Chlorine WP#3 DE05004448-20 (110.00)
14961 Entergy May Invoices (28.06)
14962 Tyler Technologies Utility Billing Training #025-298132 (105.00)
14963 Verizon  Connect NWF, Inc Vehicle Rep. & Maint. Inv OSV000002132042 (65.80)
14964 Accurate Utility Supply, LLC Operating Supplies Inv #159943 (1,000.00)
14965 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Utility Grants - Montgomery Steakhouse / The Oa (500.00)
14966 Consolidated Communications 936-597-4774/0  Recurring Charges  6/11/20-7/03 (42.65)
14967 Metro Concrete Products, LLC Center Cone Section for Sanitary and Storm Manho (245.00)
14968 Neil Technical Services, Inc FM 1097 Grinder Lift Station - Lift Station Down (4,651.15)
14969 DataProse, LLC April 2020 Calendar Insert - Inv 3P48396 (169.44)
ACH State Comptroller Sales Tax - Fees - 5/2020 (1,109.50)

37



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  June  30,  2020

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
AL Reimbursement of Expenses thru 06/12/2020 (4,760.26)
AL Reimbursement of Expenses thru 06/12/2020 (118.45)
AL Reimbursement of Expenses thru 06/30/2020 (30,974.64)
Recap 
06/20

First Financial Billing Charges (785.05)

Total Disbursements (123,184.55)

BALANCE AS OF  06/30/2020 $1,072,681.29

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7383
38



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
YT

D
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
E

xp
en

se
In

co
m

e
24

00
0 

· C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
24

10
0 

· W
at

er
 R

ev
en

ue
67

,1
77

.7
5

49
,3

33
.3

3
17

,8
44

.4
2

46
5,

88
7.

47
44

4,
00

0.
01

21
,8

87
.4

6
59

2,
00

0.
00

24
11

8 
· S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 R
ev

en
ue

78
4.

58
50

0.
00

28
4.

58
5,

06
0.

49
4,

50
0.

00
56

0.
49

6,
00

0.
00

24
11

9 
· A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
Fe

e
0.

00
12

5.
00

(1
25

.0
0)

0.
00

1,
12

5.
00

(1
,1

25
.0

0)
1,

50
0.

00
24

12
0 

· D
is

co
nn

ec
t R

ec
on

ne
ct

97
4.

74
45

8.
33

51
6.

41
(4

,9
23

.8
5)

4,
12

5.
01

(9
,0

48
.8

6)
5,

50
0.

00
24

20
0 

· S
ew

er
 R

ev
en

ue
60

,6
33

.0
4

47
,1

66
.6

6
13

,4
66

.3
8

46
1,

74
7.

79
42

4,
50

0.
02

37
,2

47
.7

7
56

6,
00

0.
00

24
31

0 
· T

ap
 F

ee
s/

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
19

,8
65

.0
0

37
,9

16
.6

6
(1

8,
05

1.
66

)
22

1,
26

9.
56

34
1,

25
0.

02
(1

19
,9

80
.4

6)
45

5,
00

0.
00

24
31

9 
· G

re
as

e 
T

ra
p 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
1,

55
0.

00
1,

41
6.

66
13

3.
34

13
,5

50
.0

0
12

,7
50

.0
2

79
9.

98
17

,0
00

.0
0

24
33

0 
· L

at
e 

Ch
ar

ge
s

1,
62

1.
18

1,
25

0.
00

37
1.

18
18

,0
05

.8
0

11
,2

50
.0

0
6,

75
5.

80
15

,0
00

.0
0

24
33

3 
· R

et
ur

ne
d 

Ck
 F

ee
0.

00
16

.6
6

(1
6.

66
)

10
0.

00
15

0.
02

(5
0.

02
)

20
0.

00
24

33
4 

· B
ac

kf
lo

w
 D

ev
ic

e
55

8.
58

1,
67

5.
87

0.
00

1,
67

5.
87

0.
00

25
40

3 
· S

ol
id

 W
as

te
 R

ev
en

ue
13

,3
08

.8
9

11
,5

41
.6

6
1,

76
7.

23
11

6,
82

7.
89

10
3,

87
5.

02
12

,9
52

.8
7

13
8,

50
0.

00

T
ot

al
 2

40
00

 · 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

16
6,

47
3.

76
14

9,
72

4.
96

16
,7

48
.8

0
1,

29
9,

20
1.

02
1,

34
7,

52
5.

12
(4

8,
32

4.
10

)
1,

79
6,

70
0.

00

24
10

1 ·
 T

ax
es

 a
nd

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 F

ee
s

24
11

0 
· S

al
es

 T
ax

 R
ev

 fo
r S

ol
id

 W
as

te
1,

09
2.

46
93

1.
66

16
0.

80
9,

63
2.

19
8,

38
5.

02
1,

24
7.

17
11

,1
80

.0
0

T
ot

al
 2

41
01

 · 
T

ax
es

 a
nd

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 F

ee
s

1,
09

2.
46

93
1.

66
16

0.
80

9,
63

2.
19

8,
38

5.
02

1,
24

7.
17

11
,1

80
.0

0

24
12

1 ·
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

R
ev

en
ue

18
,4

93
.7

6
12

,9
16

.6
6

5,
57

7.
10

11
9,

28
2.

76
11

6,
25

0.
02

3,
03

2.
74

15
5,

00
0.

00
25

00
0 

· O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

25
00

0.
1 ·

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
s

25
00

0.
2 

· I
m

pa
ct

 F
ee

s -
 C

ap
ita

l C
os

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

71
2.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

(1
90

,2
88

.0
0)

20
0,

00
0.

00
25

00
0.

1 ·
 Im

pa
ct

 F
ee

s -
 O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
,0

00
.0

0
(7

5,
00

0.
00

)
75

,0
00

.0
0

T
ot

al
 2

50
00

.1 
· I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
71

2.
00

27
5,

00
0.

00
(2

65
,2

88
.0

0)
27

5,
00

0.
00

25
39

1 ·
 In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
34

.7
9

50
.0

0
(1

5.
21

)
34

6.
37

45
0.

00
(1

03
.6

3)
60

0.
00

25
39

2 
· I

nt
er

es
t e

ar
ne

d 
on

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

13
7.

62
1,

00
0.

00
(8

62
.3

8)
6,

72
8.

07
9,

00
0.

00
(2

,2
71

.9
3)

12
,0

00
.0

0
25

39
9 

· M
is

c 
R

ev
 &

 E
T

S 
R

ev
65

5.
00

10
8.

33
54

6.
67

3,
99

1.
25

97
5.

01
3,

01
6.

24
1,

30
0.

00
25

00
0 

· O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s -

 O
th

er
0.

00
26

.0
0

T
ot

al
 2

50
00

 · 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
82

7.
41

1,
15

8.
33

(3
30

.9
2)

20
,8

03
.6

9
28

5,
42

5.
01

(2
64

,6
21

.3
2)

28
8,

90
0.

00

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
18

6,
88

7.
39

16
4,

73
1.

61
22

,1
55

.7
8

1,
44

8,
91

9.
66

1,
75

7,
58

5.
17

(3
08

,6
65

.5
1)

2,
25

1,
78

0.
00

E
xp

en
se

26
00

1 ·
 P

er
so

nn
el

26
35

3.
1 ·

 H
ea

lth
 In

s.
60

4.
86

1,
12

5.
00

(5
20

.1
4)

7,
63

3.
26

10
,1

25
.0

0
(2

,4
91

.7
4)

13
,5

00
.0

0
26

35
3.

4 
· U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

0.
00

58
.3

3
(5

8.
33

)
0.

00
52

5.
01

(5
25

.0
1)

70
0.

00
26

35
3.

5 
· W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p.

37
8.

40
41

6.
67

(3
8.

27
)

2,
89

6.
32

3,
74

9.
99

(8
53

.6
7)

5,
00

0.
00

26
35

3.
6 

· D
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

46
.6

4
10

0.
00

(5
3.

36
)

62
1.

36
90

0.
00

(2
78

.6
4)

1,
20

0.
00

26
35

3.
7 

· L
ife

 &
 A

D
&

D
 In

su
ra

nc
e

47
.0

7
8.

33
38

.7
4

48
7.

69
75

.0
1

41
2.

68
10

0.
00

26
35

3.
8 

· C
rim

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

40
.7

2
33

3.
57

26
50

1 ·
 R

et
ire

m
en

t E
xp

en
se

66
4.

88
1,

79
1.

67
(1

,1
26

.7
9)

5,
44

6.
64

16
,1

24
.9

9
(1

0,
67

8.
35

)
21

,5
00

.0
0

26
56

0 
· P

ay
ro

ll 
T

ax
es

83
3.

66
2,

48
3.

33
(1

,6
49

.6
7)

6,
84

0.
80

22
,3

50
.0

1
(1

5,
50

9.
21

)
29

,8
00

.0
0

26
60

0 
· W

ag
es

10
,8

97
.4

9
29

,1
66

.6
7

(1
8,

26
9.

18
)

89
,4

22
.0

3
26

2,
49

9.
99

(1
73

,0
77

.9
6)

35
0,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 2

60
01

 · 
Pe

rs
on

ne
l

13
,5

13
.7

2
35

,1
50

.0
0

(2
1,

63
6.

28
)

11
3,

68
1.

67
31

6,
35

0.
00

(2
02

,6
68

.3
3)

42
1,

80
0.

00

26
20

0 
· C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

26
10

2 
· G

en
er

al
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 F
ee

s
0.

00
90

8.
75

(9
08

.7
5)

7,
58

5.
20

8,
17

8.
75

(5
93

.5
5)

10
,9

05
.0

0
26

32
0 

· L
eg

al
 F

ee
s

0.
00

1,
42

1.
08

(1
,4

21
.0

8)
92

0.
00

12
,7

89
.7

6
(1

1,
86

9.
76

)
17

,0
53

.0
0

26
32

2 
· E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
0.

00
6,

25
0.

00
(6

,2
50

.0
0)

49
,2

64
.0

4
56

,2
50

.0
0

(6
,9

85
.9

6)
75

,0
00

.0
0

26
32

3 
· O

pe
ra

to
r

0.
00

3,
36

5.
00

(3
,3

65
.0

0)
26

,4
00

.0
0

30
,2

85
.0

0
(3

,8
85

.0
0)

40
,3

80
.0

0
26

32
4 

· B
ill

in
g 

an
d 

Co
lle

ct
io

ns
3,

58
6.

16
1,

89
1.

67
1,

69
4.

49
16

,7
40

.0
4

17
,0

24
.9

9
(2

84
.9

5)
22

,7
00

.0
0

26
32

8 
· T

es
tin

g
10

6.
96

1,
20

0.
00

(1
,0

93
.0

4)
11

,0
65

.9
2

10
,8

00
.0

0
26

5.
92

14
,4

00
.0

0
26

33
1 ·

 S
al

es
 T

ax
 fo

r S
ol

id
 W

as
te

1,
10

5.
47

93
1.

67
17

3.
80

9,
91

3.
89

8,
38

4.
99

1,
52

8.
90

11
,1

80
.0

0

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
tg

om
er

y 
- W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
Ac

tu
al

 to
 B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 - 
U

til
ity

 F
un

d
Ju

ne
 2

02
0

39



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
YT

D
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

26
33

3 
· A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Fe

es
0.

00
3,

75
0.

00
(3

,7
50

.0
0)

25
,5

81
.3

0
33

,7
50

.0
0

(8
,1

68
.7

0)
45

,0
00

.0
0

26
33

6 
· S

lu
dg

e 
H

au
lin

g
0.

00
1,

83
3.

33
(1

,8
33

.3
3)

15
,7

86
.0

0
16

,5
00

.0
1

(7
14

.0
1)

22
,0

00
.0

0
26

34
0 

· P
rin

tin
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

63
9.

57
20

0.
00

43
9.

57
20

0.
00

26
35

0 
· P

os
ta

ge
85

.6
9

32
5.

00
(2

39
.3

1)
2,

78
4.

26
2,

92
5.

00
(1

40
.7

4)
3,

90
0.

00
26

35
1 ·

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
31

6.
68

39
5.

83
(7

9.
15

)
5,

34
8.

77
3,

56
2.

51
1,

78
6.

26
4,

75
0.

00
26

37
0 

· T
ap

 F
ee

s &
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

0.
00

4,
16

6.
67

(4
,1

66
.6

7)
43

,0
97

.7
5

37
,4

99
.9

9
5,

59
7.

76
50

,0
00

.0
0

26
38

0 
· D

is
co

nn
ec

t/
R

ec
on

ne
ct

 E
xp

en
se

0.
00

33
1.

66
26

39
9 

· G
ar

ba
ge

 P
ic

ku
p

12
,6

73
.2

0
11

,5
41

.6
7

1,
13

1.
53

11
4,

97
3.

54
10

3,
87

4.
99

11
,0

98
.5

5
13

8,
50

0.
00

26
20

0 
· C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 O
th

er
0.

00
1,

59
7.

48

T
ot

al
 2

62
00

 · 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

17
,8

74
.1

6
37

,9
80

.6
7

(2
0,

10
6.

51
)

33
2,

02
9.

42
34

2,
02

5.
99

(9
,9

96
.5

7)
45

5,
96

8.
00

26
30

0 
· C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
26

33
8 

· A
dv

er
tis

in
g/

Pr
om

ot
io

n
0.

00
12

5.
00

(1
25

.0
0)

1,
09

5.
00

1,
12

5.
00

(3
0.

00
)

1,
50

0.
00

T
ot

al
 2

63
00

 · 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
0.

00
12

5.
00

(1
25

.0
0)

1,
09

5.
00

1,
12

5.
00

(3
0.

00
)

1,
50

0.
00

26
32

6 
· P

er
m

its
 &

 L
ic

en
se

s
0.

00
1,

73
3.

33
(1

,7
33

.3
3)

17
,5

16
.2

5
15

,6
00

.0
1

1,
91

6.
24

20
,8

00
.0

0
26

37
1 ·

 D
ue

s &
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
0.

00
16

6.
67

(1
66

.6
7)

59
8.

00
1,

49
9.

99
(9

01
.9

9)
2,

00
0.

00
26

40
0.

1 ·
 S

up
pl

ie
s &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

26
34

2 
· C

he
m

ic
al

s
64

1.
62

1,
58

3.
33

(9
41

.7
1)

23
,0

22
.1

2
14

,2
50

.0
1

8,
77

2.
11

19
,0

00
.0

0
26

35
8 

· C
op

ie
r/

Fa
x 

M
ac

hi
ne

 L
ea

se
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0.
00

(2
00

.0
0)

20
0.

00
26

46
0 

· O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
5,

53
6.

90
6,

66
6.

67
(1

,1
29

.7
7)

27
,7

74
.4

6
59

,9
99

.9
9

(3
2,

22
5.

53
)

80
,0

00
.0

0
26

48
5 

· U
ni

fo
rm

s
26

7.
82

29
1.

67
(2

3.
85

)
2,

34
2.

66
2,

62
4.

99
(2

82
.3

3)
3,

50
0.

00
27

04
0 

· C
om

pu
te

rT
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

50
0.

00
41

6.
67

83
.3

3
4,

72
1.

10
3,

74
9.

99
97

1.
11

5,
00

0.
00

26
40

0.
1 ·

 S
up

pl
ie

s &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t -
 O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

45
5.

51
20

0.
00

25
5.

51
20

0.
00

T
ot

al
 2

64
00

.1 
· S

up
pl

ie
s &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

6,
94

6.
34

8,
95

8.
34

(2
,0

12
.0

0)
58

,3
15

.8
5

81
,0

24
.9

8
(2

2,
70

9.
13

)
10

7,
90

0.
00

26
40

1 ·
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

(1
00

.0
0)

10
0.

00
26

50
0 

· S
ta

ff 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

26
35

4 
· T

ra
ve

l &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

(T
ra

ve
l)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
13

1.
00

5,
50

0.
00

(3
,3

69
.0

0)
5,

50
0.

00
26

35
5 

· E
m

pl
oy

ee
 R

el
at

io
ns

 (E
du

ca
tio

n)
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
50

0.
00

(5
00

.0
0)

50
0.

00

T
ot

al
 2

65
00

 · 
St

af
f D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
13

1.
00

6,
00

0.
00

(3
,8

69
.0

0)
6,

00
0.

00

26
60

0.
2 

· M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

26
33

5 
· R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

7,
05

8.
69

18
,8

12
.5

0
(1

1,
75

3.
81

)
16

1,
86

4.
54

16
9,

31
2.

50
(7

,4
47

.9
6)

22
5,

75
0.

00
26

33
5.

1 ·
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ep
. &

 M
ai

nt
.

65
.8

0
16

6.
67

(1
00

.8
7)

1,
05

2.
38

1,
49

9.
99

(4
47

.6
1)

2,
00

0.
00

26
33

5.
3 

· W
&

S 
M

ai
nt

. I
te

m
s

0.
00

3,
70

4.
17

(3
,7

04
.1

7)
2,

23
4.

01
33

,3
37

.4
9

(3
1,

10
3.

48
)

44
,4

50
.0

0
26

34
9 

· G
as

 &
 O

il
0.

00
64

5.
83

(6
45

.8
3)

3,
93

6.
39

5,
81

2.
51

(1
,8

76
.1

2)
7,

75
0.

00

T
ot

al
 2

66
00

.2
 · 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

7,
12

4.
49

23
,3

29
.1

7
(1

6,
20

4.
68

)
16

9,
08

7.
32

20
9,

96
2.

49
(4

0,
87

5.
17

)
27

9,
95

0.
00

26
70

0 
· I

ns
ur

an
ce

 E
xp

en
se

26
35

3.
2 

· L
ia

bi
lit

y 
In

s.
19

2.
58

26
6.

67
(7

4.
09

)
1,

54
3.

42
2,

39
9.

99
(8

56
.5

7)
3,

20
0.

00
26

35
3.

3 
· P

ro
pe

rty
 In

s.
2,

30
0.

84
2,

33
3.

33
(3

2.
49

)
18

,6
21

.6
8

21
,0

00
.0

1
(2

,3
78

.3
3)

28
,0

00
.0

0

T
ot

al
 2

67
00

 · 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

E
xp

en
se

2,
49

3.
42

2,
60

0.
00

(1
06

.5
8)

20
,1

65
.1

0
23

,4
00

.0
0

(3
,2

34
.9

0)
31

,2
00

.0
0

26
80

0 
· U

til
iti

es
 E

xp
en

se
26

35
2.

1 ·
 U

til
iti

es
 - 

G
as

 fo
r G

en
er

at
or

s
71

.3
0

0.
00

71
.3

0
59

8.
99

1,
00

0.
00

(4
01

.0
1)

1,
00

0.
00

26
35

2.
2 

· U
til

iti
es

-W
at

er
 P

la
nt

s
7,

44
9.

12
5,

41
6.

67
2,

03
2.

45
56

,1
76

.8
4

48
,7

49
.9

9
7,

42
6.

85
65

,0
00

.0
0

26
35

2.
3 

· U
til

iti
es

-W
W

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
2,

39
7.

79
2,

91
6.

67
(5

18
.8

8)
17

,7
10

.2
6

26
,2

49
.9

9
(8

,5
39

.7
3)

35
,0

00
.0

0
26

35
2.

4 
· U

til
iti

es
 - 

Li
ft 

St
at

io
ns

1,
05

3.
21

1,
18

3.
33

(1
30

.1
2)

10
,2

85
.6

0
10

,6
50

.0
1

(3
64

.4
1)

14
,2

00
.0

0

T
ot

al
 2

68
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
 E

xp
en

se
10

,9
71

.4
2

9,
51

6.
67

1,
45

4.
75

84
,7

71
.6

9
86

,6
49

.9
9

(1
,8

78
.3

0)
11

5,
20

0.
00

26
90

0 
· C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

26
90

0.
4 

· C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y-
Se

w
er

/P
la

nt
 Im

p
0.

00
4,

16
6.

67
(4

,1
66

.6
7)

0.
00

37
,4

99
.9

9
(3

7,
49

9.
99

)
50

,0
00

.0
0

26
90

0 
· C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

- O
th

er
0.

00
5,

52
6.

15

T
ot

al
 2

69
00

 · 
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

0.
00

4,
16

6.
67

(4
,1

66
.6

7)
5,

52
6.

15
37

,4
99

.9
9

(3
1,

97
3.

84
)

50
,0

00
.0

0

40



Ju
n 

20
Bu

dg
et

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
O

ct
 '1

9 
- J

un
 2

0
YT

D
 B

ud
ge

t
$ 

O
ve

r B
ud

ge
t

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t

26
90

1 ·
 U

til
 P

ro
je

ct
s/

Pr
ev

 M
ai

nt
26

90
1.1

 · 
U

til
 P

ro
j/

Pr
ev

 M
ai

nt
-T

sf
 to

 C
PF

0.
00

22
,8

50
.0

0
(2

2,
85

0.
00

)
0.

00
68

,5
50

.0
0

(6
8,

55
0.

00
)

91
,4

00
.0

0
26

90
1.2

 · 
Ca

pi
ta

l C
os

ts
-T

sf
 to

 C
PF

0.
00

22
,8

50
.0

0
(2

2,
85

0.
00

)
0.

00
68

,5
50

.0
0

(6
8,

55
0.

00
)

91
,4

00
.0

0
26

90
1.3

 · 
Im

pa
ct

 F
ee

s -
 T

sf
 to

 C
PF

0.
00

22
,8

50
.0

0
(2

2,
85

0.
00

)
0.

00
68

,5
50

.0
0

(6
8,

55
0.

00
)

91
,4

00
.0

0
26

90
1 ·

 U
til

 P
ro

je
ct

s/
Pr

ev
 M

ai
nt

 - 
O

th
er

0.
00

26
,8

63
.5

0
(2

6,
86

3.
50

)
10

1,
87

0.
53

24
1,

77
1.

50
(1

39
,9

00
.9

7)
32

2,
36

2.
00

T
ot

al
 2

69
01

 · 
U

til
 P

ro
je

ct
s/

Pr
ev

 M
ai

nt
0.

00
95

,4
13

.5
0

(9
5,

41
3.

50
)

10
1,

87
0.

53
44

7,
42

1.
50

(3
45

,5
50

.9
7)

59
6,

56
2.

00

27
00

0 
· M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s E

xp
en

se
s

26
35

9 
· M

is
c 

E
xp

en
se

0.
00

18
9.

98
26

36
1 ·

 B
an

k 
Ch

ar
ge

s/
E

T
S

78
5.

05
66

6.
67

11
8.

38
8,

38
9.

17
5,

99
9.

99
2,

38
9.

18
8,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 2

70
00

 · 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s E

xp
en

se
s

78
5.

05
66

6.
67

11
8.

38
8,

57
9.

15
5,

99
9.

99
2,

57
9.

16
8,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
59

,7
08

.6
0

21
9,

80
6.

69
(1

60
,0

98
.0

9)
91

5,
36

7.
13

1,
57

4,
65

9.
93

(6
59

,2
92

.8
0)

2,
09

6,
98

0.
00

N
et

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e
12

7,
17

8.
79

(5
5,

07
5.

08
)

18
2,

25
3.

87
53

3,
55

2.
53

18
2,

92
5.

24
35

0,
62

7.
29

15
4,

80
0.

00

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e/
E

xp
en

se
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

27
00

1 ·
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
27

00
2 

· T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

0.
00

38
,7

00
.0

0
(3

8,
70

0.
00

)
38

,7
00

.0
0

11
6,

10
0.

00
(7

7,
40

0.
00

)
15

4,
80

0.
00

T
ot

al
 2

70
01

 · 
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
38

,7
00

.0
0

(3
8,

70
0.

00
)

38
,7

00
.0

0
11

6,
10

0.
00

(7
7,

40
0.

00
)

15
4,

80
0.

00

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

0.
00

38
,7

00
.0

0
(3

8,
70

0.
00

)
38

,7
00

.0
0

11
6,

10
0.

00
(7

7,
40

0.
00

)
15

4,
80

0.
00

N
et

 O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
0.

00
(3

8,
70

0.
00

)
38

,7
00

.0
0

(3
8,

70
0.

00
)

(1
16

,1
00

.0
0)

77
,4

00
.0

0
(1

54
,8

00
.0

0)

N
et

 In
co

m
e

12
7,

17
8.

79
(9

3,
77

5.
08

)
22

0,
95

3.
87

49
4,

85
2.

53
66

,8
25

.2
4

42
8,

02
7.

29
0.

00

41



City of Montgomery

District Debt Service Payments
07/01/2020 - 07/01/2021

Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest Total Due

Debt Service Payment Due 09/01/2020
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 - Refunding 09/01/2020 0.00 34,756.25 34,756.25
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 - WS&D 09/01/2020 0.00 51,462.50 51,462.50
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015 - Refunding 09/01/2020 0.00 5,526.25 5,526.25
Bank of Texas 2017A - WS&D 09/01/2020 0.00 4,767.25 4,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B - WS&D 09/01/2020 0.00 9,753.25 9,753.25

Total Due 09/01/2020 0.00 106,265.50 106,265.50

Debt Service Payment Due 03/01/2021
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 - Refunding 03/01/2021 115,000.00 34,756.25 149,756.25
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 - WS&D 03/01/2021 130,000.00 51,462.50 181,462.50
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015 - Refunding 03/01/2021 80,000.00 5,526.25 85,526.25
Bank of Texas 2017A - WS&D 03/01/2021 50,000.00 4,767.25 54,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B - WS&D 03/01/2021 80,000.00 9,753.25 89,753.25

Total Due 03/01/2021 455,000.00 106,265.50 561,265.50

District Total $455,000.00 $212,531.00 $667,531.00

42



 
 
 
 
July 22, 2020 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re:  Engineering Report 

 Council Meeting: June 23, 2020 
  City of Montgomery 
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
The following information summarizes our activities on your behalf since the June 23rd Council Meeting: 
 
Status of Previously Authorized Projects: 
 
All projects discussed below are shown on the enclosed maps of active developments and capital projects. 

 
a) Baja Road Water and Drainage Improvements, Phase I & Phase II (CDBG) 

We are working with the Contractor, City, and GrantWorks to ensure all required documentation is 
prepared and submitted as required by the Texas Department of Agriculture to close out the project.  
 

b) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3 – Downtown and SH-105 Waterline 
Replacement 
As a reminder, the project was awarded to Nerie Construction, LLC in the amount of $913,338.00 at 
your July 14th City Council meeting. We are preparing the contracts to be sent to the contractor for 
execution. 

 
c) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 9 - Water Plant No. 3 Improvements 

We attended pre-bid meetings at City Hall on July 9th and 23rd, and plan to receive bids on July 30th. We 
expect to present bids at the August 11th Council meeting. 

 
d) 18” Gravity Sanitary Sewer Extension, Phase 2 

As a reminder, we held a final inspection on October 15th. The remaining items to be completed by the 
contractor are the final testing of the line which will occur once the new lift station is put into service.  

 
e) GLO Projects 

There is nothing new to report this month. 
 

f) Anders Branch Drainage Analysis 
It is our understanding BGE, Inc. plans to have the analysis complete by the end of September. 

 



City of Montgomery 
    Page 2 

July 22, 2020 

 
 
Status of Previously Authorized Projects (cont.): 
 

g) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3b – Lift Station No. 1 Replacement 
The contractor is continuing with the electrical work, including coordination with Entergy for power 
connection, and is proceeding with final pipe coating for the Lift Station No. 1 Replacement project. 
We received and recommended payment of Pay Estimate No. 9 in the amount of $147,253.50 to 
Veritas Management Company LLC DBA Black Castle General Contractor for work completed as of June 
29, 2020. As of Pay Estimate No. 9, the contract is approximately 163% complete by time and 90% 
complete by value. The contractor submitted a revised schedule which shows substantial completion 
in mid-August. 
 

 

       Generator       Interior of Wet Well 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lift Station Site 

 
h) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 10 – Lift Station No. 3 Force Main Re-Route 

As a reminder, this project is included in TWDB CWSRF loan. The design is substantially complete, has 
received TxDOT approval, and is temporarily on hold until the Lift Station No. 1 project is complete.   
 
 



City of Montgomery 
    Page 3 

July 22, 2020 

 
 

Existing and Upcoming Developments: 

a) Feasibility Studies – There are no ongoing feasibility studies at this time. 

b) Plan Reviews   

i. Heritage Parking Place Expansion – We returned plan approval on July 6th. 

ii. THPM Montgomery Townhomes – We received revised plans for the development on June 18th 
and returned comments to the plans on June 29th. 

iii. AutoZone – We received plans for the development on June 15th and returned comments to the 
plans on June 25th. 

iv. Hills of Town Creek, Section 4 – We received plans for the development on June 22nd and 
returned comments to the plans on July 21st after the escrow agreement was approved. 

v. Moon Over Montgomery – We received plans for the development on July 16th and plan to return 
comments this week. 

c) Plat Reviews  

i. Heritage Place Parking Development Plat – The building lines were recorded with Montgomery 
County and we are ready to approve the plat once the hard copy submittal is received by the City. 

ii. Eagle’s Nest Minor Plat (Plez Morgan Townhomes Project) – It is our understanding the plat was 
recorded on July 22nd. 

d) Ongoing Construction  

i. Shoppes at Montgomery Public Waterline Extension – We plan to hold a final inspection on July 
24th. 

e) One-Year Warranty Inspections 

i. Villas of Mia Lago, Section 2 – It is our understanding the contractor is working to address the 
items identified at the one-year warranty inspection. 

ii. Hills of Town Creek, Section 3 – The one-year warranty inspection was held on January 7, 2020, 
and the contractor is currently addressing the punch list items.  

iii. Emma’s Way – The one-year warranty inspection was held on February 18, 2020 and the 
contractor is currently addressing the punch list items. 

 

 



City of Montgomery 
    Page 4 

July 22, 2020 

 
Meetings and Ongoing Activities:  

a) Biweekly Operations Conference Call – We continue hosting a biweekly conference call with 
representatives from Gulf Utility Service, Inc. and City Staff. Items of note discussed during the previous 
month included updates on various warranty inspections, general updates on all active design and 
construction projects, and general operations of the City’s water and sanitary sewer facilities. 
 

b) FM 1097 & Atkins Creek (TxDOT) – We are coordinating with TxDOT regarding the selected option for 
repairs, which is scheduled to let in January 2021 pending TxDOT’s obtaining of all necessary right-of-
way. We received a request for plans in the project vicinity and provided all requested information. 
 

c) FM 149 & SH-105 Right Turn Lane –TxDOT has advised that the project is not scheduled to be let until 
2025 with the previously discussed downtown FM 149 improvements however they are looking into 
separating the turn lane from the scope of the project to complete sooner.   
 

d) Design Manual Update – We are preparing updates to the City’s Design Manual, as authorized by City 
Staff, in response to recent legislation that requires all plan review comments to reference a written 
rule. Updates include the addition and modification of standard details and City preferences for 
construction to be enforced in all proposed City and private developments. 

 
 

Please contact Katherine Vu or me if you have any questions. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Chris Roznovsky, PE 
Engineer for the City 
 

CVR/kmv 
K:\W5841\W5841-0900-00 General Consultation\Meeting Files\Status Reports\2020\Engineer's Report 7-28-2020.docx 

Enclosures:  Pay Estimate No. 9 – Lift Station No. 1 Relocation 
Active Capital Projects Map 

   Active Developments Map 
Cc (via email):     The Planning and Zoning Commission – City of Montgomery 

 Mr. Richard Tramm – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 
Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov LLP, City Attorney 



 

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150 
Bellaire, Texas 77401 

Tel: 713.777.5337 
Fax: 713.777.5976 

www.jonescarter.com 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046100  

 
 
 
July 16, 2020 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Montgomery  
101 Old Plantersville Rd.  
Montgomery, TX 77316 
 
Re: Construction of Stewart Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant – Lift Station Relocation  

City of Montgomery  
TIN 74-2063592 

 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
Enclosed is Application and Certificate for Payment No. 9 from Veritas Management Company LLC DBA Black 
Castle General Contractor for the referenced project. This application covers construction activities for the 
referenced project during the period from May 26, 2020 to June 29, 2020. The estimate is in order and we 
recommend payment in the amount of $147,253.50 to Veritas Management Company LLC DBA Black Castle 
General Contractor. 
 
As of June 29, 2020, the contract period of performance is 163% complete by time and 90% by total contract 
value. During this period the contractor completed installing the concrete work for lift station and the manhole, 
they will continue to work on the underground piping and generator connections.   
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Rebecca Watkins, PE  
 
RLW/tms/vss 
K:\W5841\W5841-0036-00 Lift Station No. 1 Relocation\3 Construction Phase\Progress Payments\9 

Enclosure 
cc: Mr. Christopher Roznovsky, P.E. – Jones|Carter, City Engineer 

Mr. Richard Tramm – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 
Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary  
Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney  



7/16/2020



Document SUMMARY SHEET, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NUMBER: 9
Contractor's signed Certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE:
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items apply. PERIOD: 05/26/20 - 06/29/20
 
Contract Lines

A  B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. COST CODE DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

1 B1 - .  Mobilization $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $5,000.00

2 B2-1-1 - .  Excavation (Safety/Labor/Equipment) $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $5,500.00

3 B2-1-2 - .  Starter Ring $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $600.00

4 B2-1-3 - .  Forming $136,000.00 $132,600.00 $3,400.00 $0.00 $136,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $13,600.00

5 B2-1-4 - .  Rebar $85,000.00 $82,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $85,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $8,500.00

6 B2-1-5 - .  Pour Wall $144,000.00 $144,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $144,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $14,400.00

7 B2-1-6 - .  Sink Wet Well $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $5,000.00

8 B2-2 - .  Seal Slab $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $300.00

9 B2-3 - .  Pour bottom $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $600.00

10 B2-4 - .  Pour Top $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $700.00

11 B2-5 - .  Backfill $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $300.00

12 B2-6 - .  Install P/V/F $40,000.00 $30,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $37,000.00 92.50% $3,000.00 $3,700.00

13 B2-7 - .  Coat wet well $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $20,000.00 $0.00

14 B2-8 - .  Install Pumps $70,000.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $53,350.00 $62,350.00 89.07% $7,650.00 $6,235.00

15 B2-9-1 - .  Service Entrance $2,600.00 $520.00 $1,950.00 $0.00 $2,470.00 95.00% $130.00 $247.00

16 B2-9-2 - .  Switchgear $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,500.00

17 B2-9-3 - .  Instrumentation $3,100.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 50.00% $1,550.00 $155.00

18 B2-9-4 - .  Controls $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 50.00% $1,000.00 $100.00

19 B2-9-5 - .  Motors / Pumps $5,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $5,200.00 $0.00

20 B2-9-6 - .  Site Lighting $3,000.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $300.00

21 B2-9-7 - .  Underground Conduit $66,000.00 $66,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $6,600.00

22 B2-9-8 - .  Wire in Underground Conduit $42,000.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 50.00% $21,000.00 $2,100.00

23 B2-9-9 - .  In Slab Conduit $5,600.00 $5,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $560.00

24 B2-9-10 - .  Exposed Indoor Conduit $5,800.00 $0.00 $4,350.00 $0.00 $4,350.00 75.00% $1,450.00 $435.00

25 B2-9-11 - .  Wire in Indoor Conduit $2,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,200.00 $0.00

26 B2-9-12 - .  Exposed Outdoor Conduit $25,000.00 $1,250.00 $20,125.00 $0.00 $21,375.00 85.50% $3,625.00 $2,137.50

27 B2-9-13 - .  Wire in Outdoor Conduit $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,000.00 $0.00

28 B2-9-14 - .  Generator Connection $2,100.00 $0.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $1,050.00 50.00% $1,050.00 $105.00

29 B2-9-15 - .  Grounding $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00% $0.00 $150.00

30 B2-10 - .  Install Manhole $8,000.00 $7,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,200.00 90.00% $800.00 $720.00

31 B2-11 - .  Install Underground Pipe $5,300.00 $1,325.00 $2,650.00 $0.00 $3,975.00 75.00% $1,325.00 $397.50

32 B2-12 - .  Install Generator $90,600.00 $90,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $9,060.00

33 B2-13 - .  Pour concrete foundations $10,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,000.00

34 B2-14 - .  Final Grading $5,000.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 30.00% $3,500.00 $150.00

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 2 of 3
 

 

   



A  B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. COST CODE DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

35 B3 - .  Trench Safety System $600.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00 90.00% $60.00 $54.00

36 B4 - .  SWPPP $1,200.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 90.00% $120.00 $108.00

37 B5 - .  Necessary modifications to complete
work $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $15,000.00 $0.00

38 B6 - .  Construction Staking Allowance $7,000.00 $5,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 80.00% $1,400.00 $560.00

39 B7-1 - .  Install Bypass pumping $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,700.00

40 B7-2 - .  Bypass Operation $2,300.00 $1,620.00 $340.00 $0.00 $1,960.00 85.22% $340.00 $196.00

41 B7-3 - .  Demo Bypass System $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,000.00 $0.00

42 B8 - .  Demo offsite lift station. $31,500.00 $31,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,500.00 100.00% $0.00 $3,150.00

43 B9 - .  Electric Service Allowance $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $10,000.00 $0.00

44 B10 - .  Access platform for generator $9,700.00 $0.00 $4,850.00 $0.00 $4,850.00 50.00% $4,850.00 $485.00

  TOTALS: $1,094,300.00 $820,435.00 $110,265.00 $53,350.00 $984,050.00 89.93% $110,250.00 $98,405.00
 
Change Orders

A B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

45 PCCO#001 Texas Water Development Board modifications $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00

 TOTALS: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00
 
Grand Totals

A B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

 GRAND TOTALS: $1,094,300.00 $820,435.00 $110,265.00 $53,350.00 $984,050.00 89.93% $110,250.00 $98,405.00

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 3 of 3
 

 

   



SH 105

LONE STAR PKWY

FM 2854

W FM
 10

97

SH 105  W

FM
 14

9

LIBERTY ST

CLU
B DR

N LIBERTY ST

CLEPPER

COLLEGE

OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

E FM 1097

GRAND PIN E DR

CAROLINE ST

OLD DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE RD

KINGS LN

JENNY LN

HUFFMAN ST

DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR

BOIS D'ARC BEND RD

POND ST

SERENE WATER DR

BERKLEY DR

BUFFALO SPRINGS DR

ARNSWORTH LN

GRAND VIEW DR

MIA
LA

GO DR

PENINSULA POINT DR

GRANDVIEW
PT

COMMUNIT Y CENTER DR

PLEZ MORGAN DR

HARBOR SIDE BLVD

RENAISSANCE DR
N BUFFALO SPRINGS

DR

C
B

ST
EW

AR
T DR

LOUISA ST

FLAGSHIP BLVD

B AJA RD

GRA
ND

VIE
W

BL
VD

ST
EW

ART CREEK RD

SU
MM

IT
PA

RK
DR

HAVENSHIRE DR

WATERSTONE DR

PRAIRIE ST

HA
RLEY DR

LONE STAR BND

MCCOWAN

WO
RS

HA
M 

ST

HO
US

TO
N 

ST

WOMACK CEMETERY RD

W E
ST

WA
Y DR

MAIDEN LN

ANNA SPRINGS LN

THOMAS ST

VINTA GEO AKS DR

PEEL PT

POWELLCIR

BR
OCK'S LN

HAMILTON RD

AB
NE

R LN

W GRAND POND DR

SU
NN

YF
IEL

D 
FA

RM

SIMONTON ST

LAWSON ST

GRA
ND

VIE
W PK

WY HA
RB

OR
 SI

DE
 LN

SH 105  W

FM 149

W FM 1097

GRAND VIEW DR

       LEGEND       
City Limits
City ETJ
MCAD Parcels

Pat
h: 

V:\
Pra

cti
ce 

Wo
rks

pa
ce\

Co
rpo

rat
e S

erv
ice

s\G
IS\

Scr
atc

h_
Wo

rks
pa

ce\
Jak

e\0
_O

LD
_D

RIV
E\H

O-
HH

M7
\Pr

oje
cts

\D
istr

ict
s\C

ity
Of

Mo
ntg

om
ery

\PR
JTS

\20
20

\M
arc

h\A
cti

ve 
Ca

pit
al P

roj
ect

s (1
1x1

7).
mx

d   
     

  Pr
oje

ct 
Nu

mb
er:

 W
58

41
-09

00
-18

     
     

Da
te:

 3/
17

/20
20

     
     

Us
er 

Na
me

: JC
P

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

1 inch equals 1,500 feet .
Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

ACTIVE CAPITAL
PROJECTS

(JULY 2020)

0 1,500750

Feet

Baja Road/MLK Drive
Improvements - Phase I

[CBDG]
(Warranty Ends 02/21)

MLK Drive
Improvements - Phase II

[CBDG]
(Warranty Ends 02/21)

Water Plant No.
3 Improvements

[TWDB]
(Bidding)

18" Gravity Sanitary
Line Extension

[Developer]
(Construction)

Lift Station No. 1
Replacement

[TWDB]
(Construction)

Lift Station No. 3
Force Main Re-route 

[TWDB]
(On Hold)

Downtown and SH-105
Waterline Replacement

[TWDB]
(Contracts)



SH 105

LONE STAR PKWY

FM 2854

W FM
 10

97

SH 105  W

FM
 14

9

LIBERTY ST

CLU
B DR

N LIBERTY ST

CLEPPER

COLLEGE

OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

E FM 1097

GRAND PIN E DR

CAROLINE ST

OLD DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE RD

KINGS LN

JENNY LN

HUFFMAN ST

DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR

BOIS D'ARC BEND RD

POND ST

SERENE WATER DR

BERKLEY DR

BUFFALO SPRINGS DR

ARNSWORTH LN

GRAND VIEW DR

MIA
LA

GO DR

PENINSULA POINT DR

GRANDVIEW
PT

COMMUNIT Y CENTER DR

PLEZ MORGAN DR

HARBOR SIDE BLVD

RENAISSANCE DR
N BUFFALO SPRINGS

DR

C
B

ST
EW

AR
T DR

LOUISA ST

FLAGSHIP BLVD

B AJA RD

GRA
ND

VIE
W

BL
VD

ST
EW

ART CREEK RD

SU
MM

IT
PA

RK
DR

HAVENSHIRE DR

WATERSTONE DR

PRAIRIE ST

HA
RLEY DR

LONE STAR BND

MCCOWAN

WO
RS

HA
M 

ST

HO
US

TO
N 

ST

WOMACK CEMETERY RD

W E
ST

WA
Y DR

MAIDEN LN

ANNA SPRINGS LN

THOMAS ST

VINTA GEO AKS DR

PEEL PT

POWELLCIR

BR
OCK'S LN

HAMILTON RD

AB
NE

R LN

W GRAND POND DR

SU
NN

YF
IEL

D 
FA

RM

SIMONTON ST

LAWSON ST

GRA
ND

VIE
W PK

WY HA
RB

OR
 SI

DE
 LN

SH 105  W

FM 149

W FM 1097

GRAND VIEW DR

       LEGEND       
City Limits
City ETJ
City of Conroe ETJ
MCAD Parcels
Floodway
100-year
500-year

Pat
h: 

V:\
Pra

cti
ce 

Wo
rks

pa
ce\

Co
rpo

rat
e S

erv
ice

s\G
IS\

Scr
atc

h_
Wo

rks
pa

ce\
Jak

e\0
_O

LD
_D

RIV
E\H

O-
HH

M7
\Pr

oje
cts

\D
istr

ict
s\C

ity
Of

Mo
ntg

om
ery

\PR
JTS

\20
20

\M
arc

h\A
cti

ve 
De

vel
op

me
nts

 (1
1x1

7).
mx

d   
     

  Pr
oje

ct 
Nu

mb
er:

 W
58

41
-09

00
-18

     
     

Da
te:

 3/
17

/20
20

     
     

Us
er 

Na
me

: JC
P

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

1 inch equals 1,500 feet .
Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

ACTIVE
DEVELOPMENTS

(JULY 2020)

0 1,500750

Feet

DEPADO ESTATES 
14 ACRES

4 COMMERCIAL RESERVES

THPM MONTGOMERY
TOWNHOMES

TOWN CREEK CROSSING 
125 ACRES

199 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS
4 COMMERCIAL RESERVES

WEST LAKES DEVELOPMENT

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK
SECTION THREE

49 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

EMMA'S WAY EXTENSION

HERITAGE PLACE
PHASE III

HERITAGE PLACE
PARKING EXPANSION

MOON OVER
MONTGOMERY

27-ACRE COMMERCIAL
MIXED USE RETAIL

MONTGOMERY SHOPPES
RETAIL PLAZA

STARBUCKS

VILLAS OF MIA LAGO,
SECTION TWO

42 SINGLE FAMILY
LOTS

TROY'S DONUTS

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK
SECTION FOUR

30 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

AUTOZONE




















	AGENDA - 072820 CITY COUNCIL
	AGENDA - 072820 CITY COUNCIL PG 1
	AGENDA - 072820 CITY COUNICL PAGE 2-3

	ITEM #1 - APPROVAL OF 071420 & 072120 MINUTES
	ITEM #1A- APPROVAL OF 071420 MINUTES
	ITEM #1B - APPROVAL OF 072120 MINUTES

	ITEM #2A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #2A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT PART 1
	ITEM #2A- CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT PT2
	ITEM #8A - CITY DEVELOPMENT REPORT
	ITEM #8Ai - 380 AGREEMENT DISCUSSION


	ITEM #2B - PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
	ITEM #2C- POLICE REPORT
	ITEM #2D - COURT REPORT
	ITEM #2E- UTILITY REPORT
	ITEM #2F - WATER REPORT
	ITEM #2G- FINANCE REPORT
	ITEM #2H - ENGINEER'S REPORT
	W5841-0036-00 Pay Estimate No. 9
	Active Capital Projects (11x17) 7.2020
	Active Developments (11x17) 7.2020

	ITEM #3 - MCO TAX OFFICE CERTIFICATION OF TAX DEBT SERVICE AND DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION RATE
	ITEM #3A - MCO COVER
	ITEM #3 - MCO TAX OFFICE CERTIFICATION OF TAX DEBT SERVICE AND DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION RATE

	ITEM #4 - 2019-2020 BUDGET AMENDMENT ORDINANCE
	ITEM #4 - 2019-2020 BUDGET AMENDEMENT ORDINANCE
	ITEM #4A - 2019 - 2020 BUDGET AMENDMENT ORDINANCE




